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FILE NO. 101575 RESOLuUTION NO.

[Annuai Reports - Fillmore Jazz Communify Benefit District]

Resolutzon regarding Fi!lmore Jazz Community Benefit District annual reports to the

City: receiving and approvmg the Dlstrict's Annual Reports for District FYs

2007, 2008, and 2009, which include the District's proposed budget for District FY2010,
as submitted pursuant to Seétion 36650 of the Busilnes:»;s Property and Community
Benefit Act of 1994 (Caiifor.nia ‘Str,eété and Highways Code §_§36606 et seq.) and Section

3.4 of the District's management contract with the City.

-WHEREAS on June 27, 2006, pursuanf to the Property and Community Benefit Law of
1994, California Streets and Highways Code Sections 36600 et seq. (the "Act’), as |
augmented by Article 15 of the San Francisco Business and Tax Reguiatlons Code (“Amcie
15"), the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 389-06 “Resolution of Intention to form
the Fillmore Jazz Community Benefit District (BID)” ("Resolution of Intention™); and,.

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2006 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution
No. 462-06 "Resolution to Establish the Fillmore Jazz Community Ben_eﬁt District” (Résolution
to Establish) for a period of 5 years comméncing with fiscal year 2006-2007, with services
commencing January 1, 2007 (BOS File No. 061149); and,

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2007 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 219-07
"Contract with Owners' Associ‘ation for Administration of Fillmore Jazz Community Benefit
Dsstnct" (BOS File No. 070465); now therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the Board of Supervzsors declares as follows:

"
i

Supervisor Mirkarimi
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'Section 1. RECEIPT AND APPROVAL C)F THE FILLMORE JAZZ COMMUNITY
BENEFIT DISTRICT'S ANNUAL REPORTS TO THE CITY. | |

The Board hereby receives and approves the Fillmore Jazz Community Benefit
District's Annual Reports for District Fiscal Years 2007, 2008, and 2009, which include the
District's proposed budget for District Fiscal Year 2010. '

Supporting ddcuments for these annual reports are on file with the Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors in File No. 101361, and include a transmittal letter and memorandum report
from the City's Office of Economic and Workforce Development dated December 13 2010,
and documentation from the Fillmore Jazz District Community Assoc&atl_on of San Francisco.

These annual reports are submitted pursuant to Section 35650 of the Business

Property and Community Benefit Act of 1994 (California Streets and Highways Code §§36600

‘et seq.), and pursuant to Section 3.4 of the District's Management Contract with the City

(i.e., Section 3.4 of the City's agreement/contract with the nonprofit propérty owners'
asaociation Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Fr_ancisbo for management
and administration of the Fillmore Jazz Community Benefit District), which is on file with the

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors in File No, 070465 (re Resolution No. 219-07).

Supervisor Mirkarimi . »
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ' . ' o © ., Page2
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City and County of San Francisco :: Gavin Newsc_em', Mayor
Economic and Workforce Development :: Michael Cohen, Director

, force of Economic and Workforce Devetopment

December 13, 2010

Supervisor Ross Mirkarimi ‘ : ‘ ;
San Francisco Board of Supervisors ‘ ‘

1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, Ca 94102-4689

Dear Supervisor Mirkarimi,

We are submitting this packet on the Filimore Jazz DlStl’iCt Community Benefit District (F:Hmore CBD) for
your review. Per their contract with the City, we are requesting that you introduce a resolution to
approve the annual reports and financial statements of the Filimore CBD for FY 2007, EY 2008 and FY
2009 and their organizational budget for FY 2010. The Fillmore CBD operates on a Jan. 1 — Dec. 31 fiscal
year. We also ask that you schedule a public hearing through the appropriate committee 1o take
testimony on the work of the CBD for the past three years.

Included in this packet: .
1} Draft resolution from the City Attorney :
2} Memo summarizing the accomplishments of the CBD ‘
3} Summary and analysis of their financial statements . _ .
4) Annual Reports from FY 2007, FY 2008 and FY 2009
5) CPA Reviews for FY 2007, FY 2008 and FY 2009

Per their contract with the City, Fillmore CBD is required to submit the following reports:
1) Mid-year report (due July 31%, on two quarters of work) ‘
2) Annual Report {due January 31%, 30 days after the end of their fiscal year)
3) Unaudited Financial Statements and Budget for the following year {due January 31%, 30 days
after the end of fiscal year)
4) CPA Finahcial Review or Audit (due April 30™ 120 days after the end of fiscal year)

Fillmore CBD has complied with almost all of these requirements. They did not submit mid-year reports
for the past three years but have agreed to do so from now on. Attached please find a memo that
summarizes their accomplishments and challenges for the past three years and a summary and analysis
of their financial statements (based on their financial reviews). OEWD staff, with assistance from the
Controlier’s Office, reviewed these financial documents to monitor and report on whether they have
complied with the rules per the Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994, California
Streets and Highways Code Sections 36600 Et Seq.; San Francisco’s Business and Tax Regulations Code
Article 15; the Fillmore CBD management contract with the City; and their Management Plan approved
by the Board of Supervisors in 2006.

OEWD's staff rebort reviewed the following budget related benchmarks for Fillmore CBD:

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 448 San Francisco, CA 94102 | www.oewd.org

D1 415.554.6960 f: 415.554.6018
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1} -Whether the variance between the budget amounts for each service category was within 10
percentage points from the budget of the previous fiscal year — Fillmore CBD did not n#eet this
reguirement for all the fiscal years covered in this report. Table 1 on page 8 provides o
comparison of their annual budget per service category. The CBD'’s 2010 proposed budget is in
line with their original Monagement Plan in aff service categories. -

"2} Whether five percent of their income came from sources other than assessment revenue —
Fillmore CBD helped raise other funds that benefitted the CBD and the district. However, many of
these funds were not directly provided to the CBD and are not reflected in their annual CPA
Financial Review. Please see Table 2 on page 9 for more informution.

3} Whether the variance between budget amount and actual expenses within a fiscal year was -
within 10 percent —This analysis is explained on pages 5-7 of this report. Please see Table 3 on
page-10.

-4} Whether the annual budget indicates the amount of funds carried over from the previous fiscal
year — Fillmore CBD met this requirement for all the fiscal years covered in this report. Please see
Tables 3 and 4 on pages 10 and 11. '

5} Whether a spending plan for carryover funds was provided in the annual budget — Fillmore CBD

_ met this requirement for all the fiscal years covered in this report. Please see Tables 3 and 4 on
pages 10 and 11.

The Board of Supervisors will need to vote on the attached resolution to approve the 2007, 2008 and

2009 Fillmore CBD annual reports and financial statements as well as their organizational budget for

2010, Their 2010 annual report will not be due to OEWD until January 31, 2011 and their CPA Financial

Review for FY 2010 will be due on April 30, 2011. OEWD will come back to the Board of Supervisors next
" year to request approval of the CBD’s work in FY 2010.

Please contact me anytime at 415-554-6936 for any questlons vou may have about GUSBID or the
materials we have provided.

Thank you for your continuing support of the Fillmore CBD. We look forward to workmg WIth you
throughout this process.

Sincerely,

Lisa Pagan

Pro;ect Manager :

OEWD Community Benefit Dsstrict/Busaness |mprovement District
~ Technical Assistance Program

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 448 ~ San Francisco, CA 94102 | www.oewd.org
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MEMO

To: ~ SF Board of Supervisors
From: Lisa Pagan and Trina Villanueva, OEWD
RE:  Fillmore Jazz District Community Benefit District

Date: December 13, 2010

The Fillmore Jazz District Community Benefit District {Fillmore CBD) includes 303 parcels and is located
on Fillmore Street, bounded by Post Street, Webster Street, Golden Gate Avenue and Steiner Street. It
was formed in 2006 with the intention of promating the district to visitors and locals as a premier
entertainment destination with t0p~notch restaurants. o

The mission of the Fillmore CBD i fo bring together property owners, businesses and residents to
enhance the Fillmore mixed-use commercial district. Activities include cleaning, streetscape
improvements, sidewalk maintenance, marketing and branding services.

Background
“e  On August 17, 2006, the Board of Supervisors approved the estabhshment of the Flflmore Jazz

District Community Benefit District (Resolution # 462-06).

= May 8, 2007, the Board approved the contract for the admm;stratlon and management of the
district {Resclution # 219-07). -

o The CBD began receiving assessment funds following the execution of their contract for
administration and management of the district and began providing services thereafter.

Basic Info about Fillmore Community Benefit District

Year Established ~ August 2006 _ _
Assessments Collected — FY 2006-07 to FY 2010-2011 {(July 1, 2006 - June 30, 2011) }
Services Start and End Date — January 1, 2007 — December 31, 2011

Initial Estimated Annual Budget - $327,488

Fiscal Year —January 1% — December 31%

Part-Time Executive Director — Jeff Eichenfield :
Name of Nonprofit Entity - Fillmore Jazz District Community Assoc:at:on of San Francisco

Each year the CBD is required to submit a mid-year report, an annual report and a CPA Financial Review
or Audit. Fillmore CBD has complied with almost all of these requirements. They did not submit mid- -
year reports for the past three years but have agreed to do so from now on. Attached please find a
memo that summarizes their accomplishments and chalienges for the past three years and a summary
and analysis of their financial statements (based on their financial reviews). OEWD staff, with assistance
from the Controller’s Office, reviewed these financial documents to monitor and report on whether they
have complied with the rules per the Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994,
California Streets and Highways Code Sections 36600 Et Seq.; San Francisco’s Business and Tax
Regu!atiohs Code Article 15; the Fillmore CBD management contract with the City; and their
Management Plan approved by the Board of Supervisors in 2006.

OEWD's staff report reviewed the following budget related benchmarks for Fillmore CBD:



1) Whether the variance between the budget amounts for each service category was within 10
percentage points from the budget of the previous fiscal year — Fillmore CBD did not meet this
requirement for alf the fiscal years covered in this report. Table 1 on page 8 provides a
comparison of their annuol budget per service category. The CBD's 2010 proposed budget is in
line with their original Management Plan in ail service categories.

2} Whether five percent of their income came from sources other than assessment revenue —
Fillmore CBD helped raise other funds that benefitted the CBD and the district. However, many of
these funds were not directly provided to the CBD and are not reflected in their annual CPA
Financial Review. Please see Table 2 on page 9 for more information,

3] Whether the variance between budget amount and actual expenses within a fiscal year was
within 10 percent —This analysis is explained on pages 5-7 of this report. Please see Table 3 on
page 10. .

4} Whether the annual budget indicates the amount of funds carried over from the previous fiscal
year - Fiflmore CBD met this requ.rrement for ail the fiscal yedrs covered in this report Please see
Tables 3 and 4 on pages 10 and 11.

5) Whether a spending plan for carryover funds was provided in the annual budget ~ Fifimore CBD
met this requirement for ail the fiscal years covered in this report. Please see Tables 3 and 4 on
pages 10 and 11.

Summary of Accomplishments and Chaltenges 2006-2009

Sidewalk Operations, Beautification and Order {(SOBO)

The Fillmore CBD's Management Plan calls for about half of the budget to be spent in the Sidewalk
Operations, Beautification and Order service category. For the past three fiscal years (FY 2007, FY 2008
& FY 2009}, the CBD has spent the largest portion of their funds in this service category, complying with
their Management Plan.

Street Maintenance: ‘

The CBD originally contracted with CleanScapes to do the street cleaning, graffiti removal, trash removal
and maintenance for the district. This contract lasted for three fiscal years (FY 2007, FY 2008 & FY 2009).
- After conducting a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process in November 2009, the CBD Board selected
GMG Janitorial Inc. to do the cleaning services including daily sidewalk sweeping, trash removal and
reporting to 311 Customer Service Center, weekly hot and coid power washing and twice-weekly graffiti
removal. Their contract began in fanuary 2010,

Beautification: , .
_For many years, one of the major complaints in the neighborhood was the lack of tighting in the district.
The previous street lamps that were installed by the SF Redevelopment Agency on Fillmore Street did
not illuminate the area enough and did not conform to DPW’s standards. To help this situation, in 2008
the CBD purchased and installed decorative string holiday lights along meore Street from Post to
Golden Gate and kept them up year round. :

in 2009 the CBD refurbished and repaired these decorative string street lighting. During the holidays,
the lighting linked the CBD area to the Upper Fillmore Street District who also had decorative string tree
lights. DPW has recently informed the CBD that the holiday lights need to be upgraded to “commercial”
grade and can only remain on the trees for three months during the holiday season to protect their
health. Leaving the lights year-round negatively impacts the trees because of ”girdiing.” In 2009,

- following the expiration of the redevelopment area, the sick, dead or missing trees were replaced with



new trees all street trees on Filimore are now under DPW care. The CBD has to decide if they have the
funds to replace and upgrade the decorative lights this holiday season.

District Identity and Streetscape Improvements (DISI)

The CBD has increased spending in the District ldentity and Streetscape Improvement service category
over the past three years. The Management Plan calls for 15% of the budget to be spent on DIS!
projects. In'2007, the CBD spent 8% of their budget on sponsorship of events that promoted the district.
irs 2008, the CBR again spent 8% of their hudget on this service category but focused on marketing and
promoting the district and building up their website. In 2009, the CBD received outside grants to help
them achieve their marketing and promotions goals and spent 24% of their budget on DIS} activities.

District Identity:

The CBIYs District ldentity activities started in 2007 when they provided charitable donations to
organizations and spensoring special events aimed at bringing people to the CBD area and promoting
the district. In 2008, the CBD hired Chen Design Associates who provided a logo design for their
business cards, letterhead and envelopes. They also developed the CBEY's websnte

(www fillmorejazzchd. org] This website was eventuaily upgraded

tn 2009, the CBD hired a marketing team including Traina PR &'ASSoci'ates to market the District, attract
more. people to the neighborhood and bring more businesses to the area. The firm gonducted a
branding study and survey of various stakeholders to solidify the name of the district as “The Fillmore.”
They also developed a comprehensive three-year marketing plan; created a new logo, a new website
(www.thefilmoredistrict.com) and new branding tagline “Heart and Soul of San Francisco.” The CBD
conducted a public relations blitz to travel and entertainment writers and placed advertising in various
media outlets online and in print.

In December 2009, the CBD contracted with a part-time person, Meaghan Mitchell to assist with
marketing services. As a result, the CBD has launched a district Facebook site {over 2000 fans) and
Twitter site (over 900 foliowers) and hosted a special orientation reception with Open Top Bus Tours for
29 hotel concierges at the Jazz Heritage Center. With the new logo, the CBD installed 100 street
banners to identify and promote the neighborhood.

tn 2009, the CBD sponsored events such as the Jazz'z Neo Soul Festival, the 26™ Annual Fillmore Jazz _
Festival, the 6™ Annual Black Family Dad, the 2™ Annual Cool Black Ball and the African American Art &

" Culture Complex 8™ Annual Holiday Fair. In addition, the CBD's website provides marketing for these
events as another way of supporting them. The CBD is committed to continuing support for special
events that will attract visitors to the district and promote the area. The CBD created an application
process for groups requesting special event assistance during the 2010 fiscal year. However, they are
unable to fund any requests at this time based on their projected budget shortfall. The CBD is
committed to supporting special events in the future when they raise additional funds.

In 2009, the Fillmore CBD entered into a four-year agreement with Steven Restivo Event Services, LLC,
the producer of the annual Fillmore Jazz ?estiva}. The agreement entails providing the CBD with $7500
worth of goods and services. The Festival producer provided the CBD with ten complimentary booths
and two tables to be used by neighborhood nonprofit organizations, small businesses and artists. The
Festival also hired local residents to work and local artists to perform and are paid directly as part of the
$7500. This agreement is not reflected in the financial statements of the CBD in 2009. This shouid have
been counted as in-kind/donated services as it helped promote the district.



streetscape Improvements:

According to their 2007 annual report, there were a number of issues that needed immediate attent!on
that the CBD strongly advocated be repaired.including the paver sidewalks on Fillinore Street that were
buckling due to tree root growth, the sidewalk light fixtures that were damaged, the shattered glass
panels on the “Blue Bridge” over Geary Street, the broken trash bins, and lastly, the report noted that a
number of trees along Fillmore Street were dead or severely damaged. All of these issues were
addressed by the award of a $1.8 miltion capfta{ improvement project by SFRA that was the result of an
advocacy campaign by the Fillmore CBD, OEWD and Supervisor Mirkarimi.

In 2008 the CBD worked with DPW to review the designs and materials for the streetscape improvement
projects and they monitored the progress made by DPW and SFRA to complete all the needed
streetscape repairs and maintenance. In 2009 DPW installed new pedestrian sidewalk light poles, new
trash cans, replaced damaged and sick street trees and repaved the sidewalk Wlth!n the F|i|more
eommercial district.

The Fillmore CBD was awarded a total of $31,337 in Community Challenge Grants in 2008 including close
to $5000 for plants and incidentals to improve the Gene Suttle Plaza and about $27,000 for street
furniture and greening of the Lower Fillmore area. Due to the leadership changes at the CBD and not
having an Executive Director for over a year, the Community Challenge Grant was never implemented.
The CBD was recently informed that they lost this grant. The CBD will have to re- appty for grant funds”
from the Community Challenge Grant program.

Administrative and Corporate Operations

This is the area the Fillmore CBD has struggled with the most. In the initial years the CBD experienced
serious challenges managing and supervising its staff, challenges with board and staff relationships and a
very difficult time controlling their regular public board meetings. In 2008, following a series of public
disputes between certain members of the board and between certain board members and staff, OEWD

- and Supervisor Mirkarimi insisted the CBD get organizational development training and assistance.
OEWD provided the CBD with a direct services grant with CompassPoint Nonprofit Services for 12
months of organizational development training. This training has paid off and additional follow-up
technical assistance is recommended to insure the continued growth of the organization, for the on-
going health of its relationships with the public, the board of directors and the CBD staff and ‘
contractors. In addition to the OEWD funded techmcal assistance, the CBD hired CompassPoint to assist
wnth their executive dsrector search. '

The Fillmore CBD was established in August 2006 and services began in January 2007. For the first six
months, the Board oversaw the CBD’s activities which were primarily street cleaning and maintenance.
The Board hired Neil Trama as the Executive Director in May 2007. He set up the office, dealt with all
the contracts, convened the board and conducted all other administrative duties.

At the July 2008 meeting, the CBD’s board suspended Mr. Trama and he later filed a complaint with the
California Labor Commission for retaliatory suspension and unsafe working conditions. The CBD
retained legal counsel to deal with this issue. A settlement was agreed to'in Apni 2010 and the CBD pald
the former employee per the settlement agreement.

_An interim Executive Director, Jeff Einchenﬁe!d was hired in July 2009 with the assistance of
CompassPoint Nonprofit Services to oversee the CBD's programs. The Board also engaged
CompassPoint to assist in the permanent Executive Director search and with organizational and board
development training via the OEWD direct services grant. With CompassPoint’ S assistance, in November

4



2009, the Board held an all-day retreat and training where they discussed their vision and priorities for
the next 18 months. The Board agreed that they were committed to renewing the CBD after it expires
on June 30, 2011, -

The CBD Board consisted of eight members for the past year. They created a Board Development
committee and developed a Board Recruitment plan which they presented at their March 24, 2010
meeting. This recruliment plan includes outreach, candidate orientation, the application and elections
process and orientation and training for new board members )

The CBD recently held board electionson Oct. 27,2010. They expanded the board te 12 members — 6
property owners, 3 merchants and 3 community members.

Compass Point provided OEWD with a report on their work with the CBD and a copy of a board
development binder they prod uced for the CBD Board. Please see the attached summary prowded by
CompassPoint. Some of their recommendations include:
e Continuing board development trainings to further strengthen the board espedally when they
have new members;
s Developing board orientation meetmg and-ensuring that allboard members are assigned to a
commitiee;
s Continuing to develop board committees for effective governance; and
e Taking advantage of training opportunities partacuiar!y in the areas of governance, commumty
outreach and fundratsmg

CompassPoint aiso provided recommendations on the qualities and skills needed for a successful
permanent Executive Director for the CBD. Please see the attachment called “Leadership Agenda.”

CBD Annual Budget Analysis - ‘ ‘
The CBD fiscal year is from January 1% — December 31%. OEWD staff reviewed their financial statements

using their CPA Financial Reviews for FY 2007, FY 2008 and FY 2009. The following is a summary of their
financial activity for the past three years.

FY 2007
During their first full year of operation, the Fillmore CBD received $302,684 in revenues and expended
$210,129. They spent a majority of their expenses {$132,710) in SOBO. The CBD spent $16,550 {8%) of
. their total expenses on DISt through sponsorship of events and spent $60,869 (29%} of theijr total
expenses on administrative costs such as salaries, insurance, contracts and set up costs. They spent less
than budgeted for DISI because they were just ramping up and more than the budgeted amount for
dmmlstratwe costs due to initial one-time office set up costs. -At the end of their fiscal year, the CBD
had net assets® of $92,555 and 5108 930 in cash available.

The CBD received $1733 from investment income, 1% of their total revenue. The rest of their funding
came from assessment funds. .

_ ! Net Assets are the difference between the organization's total assets and its total liabilities on the balance sheet indicating the
net financial worth for the organization. ’ ' '



EY 2008 2008

In 2008, the CBD received S299 814 in assessment funds and 51903 from investment income. They
expended $337,350 - $178,260 (53%) in SOBO, $25,502 {(8%) on DISI and $133,588 {40%) on
administrative costs mainly due to their employment related complaint and legal fees. As of December
31, 2008, the CBD had net assets of $56,922 and $96,123 in cash available.

While the CBD was awarded $31,337 in Community Challenge Grants and a $25,000 grant from OEWD
for marketing, neither one.of these government grants were listed as income in their 2008 CPA Review
because they did not implement projects with these funds in 2008. As a result, they spent less than ‘
budgeted for DIS! and only had one percent of their income come from sources other than assessment
funds.

The Fillmore CBD was instrumental to advocating for funds from the SF Redevelopment Agéncy for
major streetscape improvements. While the 51.8 million for capital improvements were not provided
directly to the CBD, they deserve a lot of credit for bringing these much needed funds to the district.

FY 2009

In 20089, the CBD projected a budget of 5462 981. The CBD's proposed budget assumed income from
other sources including $101,337 in grants for marketing and board development from OEWD, the
Community Challenge Grant and a marketing grant from SFRA. .

According to their 2009 CPA financial review, the CBD received revenue from assessment funds, earned
interest and grants. They directly received a $25,000 grant from OEWD for marketing (Note: Their CPA
Financial Review shows that the CBD received 516,000 in grants because the CPA firm allocated the other
589000 as assessment revenue. OEWD has advised the CBD that this should be corrected. The CPA firm
will correct this in the FY 2010 ﬁnancial review).

The CBD also henefited from ather grants that they did not d;rectly receive including a $15 000 grant
from OEWD for CompassPoint to do board development and training and assistance on the Executive
Director search. The funds were paid directly to CompassPoint by OEWD. SFRA also-provided a $30,000
grant for marketing but these funds also went d:rectiy to the firm, Traina PR & Associates who
completed the branding work for the CBD. The CBD lost their Community Chailenge Grant of $31,337 in
2009 because they did not implement a project with these funds. The CBD also entered into an
agreement with Steven Restivo Event Services, LLC, the producer of the annual Fillmore jazz Festival.
The agreement entails prowdmg the CBD with $7500 worth of goods and services. While their ﬁnanc:al
review oniy shows$25,000 in grants, they actually raised another $52,500. o

They spent less than budgeted for DISt because they didn’t implement their Community Chaiiengé grant
while they spent more than budgeted for Administrative expenses again due to their legal fees for the
personnel related complaint and settlement. The CBD spent 557,734 in legal fees in 2009.

According to the CPA Review, the CBD received $329,311 in revenue and expended $379,585 in 2009.
They expended $169,991 (45%) in SOBO; $89,246 (24%) on DISI and $120,348 (32%) on administrative
costs mainly due to their legal fees and settlement. Using $50,274 of the carryover funds from FY 2008
‘to cover their expenses, the CBD is left with net assets of $6,648 at the end of 2009,

£Y 2010
The proposed budget for FY 2010 is $399,042 which includes a marketing grant from OEWD for $50,000.
They plan on spending 50% of their budget on sidewalk operations, beautification and security; 21% in



district identity and streetscape improvements; 24%.in administrative costs and 5% for
contingency/reserve. All budget line items (percentage of total budget) are consistent with the original
Management Plan.,

Findings/Recommendations and Conclusion
OEWD staff has asked the Fillmore CBD to comply with the requirement to submit Mid-Year reports.

They have agreed and will submit their FY 2010 Mid-Year report on july 31, 2010.

- 1) In their Annual Reports, the CBD shbuld indicate the amount they spenf out of their Contingency/
Reserve funds so it is clear how they allocated their contingency each year,

2) In their Annual Reports and CPA Financial Review statements, the CBD should include the amount of
in-kind donations/donated services that help the CBD achieve theirgoals. For example, the CBD has
entered into a four-year agreement with the Fillmore Jazz Festival, they should inform their CPA firm to
indicate this amount annually.

3) The current Executive Director, Jeff Eichenfield, a professional with CBD ma nagément experience, was
hired on an interim basis.. He has agreed to stay with the CBD until the end of the current 5 year term,
following the CBD renewal election process. If the CBD is renewed it must go through a comprehensive
Executive Director search process to insure that a very experienced non profit organization director with
hoard management skills, strong community building and public refationship skills, economic
development, services management, marketing, fundraising and local Fillmore and neighborhood
development expertise is hired. '

As mentioned above, CompassPoint has provided recommendations that will help insure the long-term
success of the CBD. DEWD strongly recommends that Fillmore CBD take advantage of other technical
asststance trainings and work with an experienced consultant especral!y when it 15 time to hire a new
permanent Execut:ve Director.

The Fillmore CBD has been faced with a lot of internal and external challenges since its inception. With
the SF Redevelopment Agency finishing their 30-year tenure in the neighborhood, the residents and -
business owners in the Fillmore have continually asked the CBD to take on issues beyond their mission
and purpose. Community members still don’t fully understand the scope of work of the CBD and what
they have control over. Internally, the CBD has had to deal with a personnei related lawsuit and board
turnover.

Even with these challenges however, the Fillmore CBD has continued to comply with their Managemént
~Plan and has provided the services that they were elected to do. Per their Management Plan, they have
spent a majority of their funds on cleaning and maintaining the district. They have received outside
~ grants to market and promote the neighborhood and have created a website full of information and
resources about the district. The Board has established a process for recruiting and electing new board
members in 2010 and they have committed themselves to implementing a CBD renewal campaign over
the next twelve months. o
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Assessments 99%

B Investment income <1%

During FY 2008, the CBD was awarded a $31,337 Community Chaltenge Grant but it was not implemented.

2009 Assessment Revenue
and @ther income

& Special Benefit
Assessments 92%

# Grants 8%

fl Investment income 0%

During FY 20089, the CBD received $25,000 from OEWD for marketing and was‘awarded other grants that
‘were provided directly to contractors {i.e. board development, PR and marketing} and also entered into a
four year agreement with the Fillmore Jazz Festival worth $7,500/yr (in-kind donation).
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Table 4

FILLMORE COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT

2010 Budget
REVENUES _ , |
Special Benefit Assessments L 311,980
Grants _ ' ‘ ‘ 50,000 -
Interest earned ' ) - _ ‘ 1,000
QOther income . ‘ K , : 29,414
Carryover from previous year , 6,648
| ' \ $ 399,042
EXPENDITURES i
Program services
District identity and street improvements _ 84,447
Street operations, beautification, and order : 200,000
General and administrative expenses 06,347
Contingency/Reserve R 18,248
$ 399,042

2010 Budget
. 8 District identity and street
2 improvements 21%

#% Street operations, beautification,
and order 50%

# General and administrative
expenses 24%

# Contingency/Reserve 5%
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To:

From:

Date:
He;

ansitions

Fillmore CBD Board of Direciors
- CompassPeint Consultents
- July 29, 2010 - _
LEADERSHIP AGENDA

- Major Themes and Directions Emerging froim the Consulting Engagement

Agency Strengths

e

The Fsllmore Comr'n-uhity Benefit District is viewed.as one of the more accessible

@

organizations in the community and, because of its quasi-public riature, enjoys.the .
visibility and engagement of community members that is unigue to maest. nonprofits, -

giving it the potential role as key community builder and convener. |

' The OBD has emerged from a poteritally devastating pefiod of turmiol at the board and
executive feadership levél in'its young history to'a more comforiable stasis of operational -
leadership and management. -~ - e |

The Board of Directors fsa more engaged, cohesive, and supportive goverming biody
that seeks to play a greater role in bringing visibility and resources to the CBD and its

. programs. -

 Strategic Directions: The main priority and focus of the GBD over the next year is the .
SuébéSé‘ful'_rehé_waf_of_f{he‘..CBD contract with theG;ty S e e

PR

As optiopis for the CBD Board to donisicler, presented here are thé directioris that émerged as
dominant themes in the course of the consulting engagement over the past year. '

1,

Solidify and enharice CBD's current refationship anid visibility with the Fillmors residents
“andibusingss community ini-order 1o more successfully ca‘rry* out its first p;‘ibﬁty.v'vhiéh _iS

renewal of the CBD contract with the City.

Continug to give

ontinug | priority 1o strategies for recrtiiting, developing, aid retaining qualified
bbﬁéfl‘d}m'éfﬁﬁéréﬂ _1:7 R R SR o N A

~a. Continiie with the board rgcmiim‘jéhit -anjd' giejc;t_i.opp_rfc}gzgfsfs:'gs'-ouﬂi‘neq by the

board:developmerit compities. . -

\

“b. Erigage in a thoughtful and intentiorial process ’fér bringirig on the hew board
. members and ensuring their full understanding, engagement, and support of the
CBE: PR c e SISRSETEN, And su .

Build on the work and process of the board development committes to beusedasa .

model for successful working commitiees. For the CBD to effectively carry out its
mission and be of maximum service fo the Fillmore comriunity, the board committees
will be relied upon 1o do a lot of the heavy lifting, with major. decision-making and priority-
setting done atthe committee level before being brought to theé full board for its buy-in.

‘a. Assign each new and exiéting board member to at leaét one committee with clear

roles and expectations for board members and 4 clear charge for each
commitiee. - ' '

b. Consider recruiting non-board member residents and community leaders to serve

on board committees, with the exception of the executive committee.

T



-
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4. Grow the capacity cf the board of directors to support thie effcrts to ralse agency
vrsrbrirty, good will, and public and pnvate doliars SR

‘Board Priariiie_‘s:. Activities seen as needed for.continued ‘succeesfdr oper"-aﬁc'n of rhefCBD

1. Revise the contract with the interim executive drrecror wrih clear expectairons tlmeimes

~ and performance measures.

2. Provide an appropriate level of support and gurdance to the interim executive drrector in
the. process cf renewmg the CBD contract with the Crtyr R

Reccmmendeﬁ Capecrtv Buﬂqu F’rrortt;es

- 1. Build a greater sense cf cultural knowledge and hlstcry of the Frilmcre cemmumty in
.ordentorincrease the GBD's alsgnment and public profile with the Fillmore community.
2. Burld a closer relationship between the CBD and the key constituents (property owhers,
: busmesees residents, community organizations, and city. ofﬂmals) that will enhance the
CBD's. abllity o successfully renew its contract with the City.: :
3. Continue board deveiopment in'line with stra‘regic needs of the agency

Permanent Execut:ve Dlrector Cand:date Proflle
- In the not-too-distant future the CBD Board will need to decrde upcn permenent execurrve

. !eadershrp These are the qualities and sk:lls thar itis suggestea‘ shou!d be soughf rn the
‘permanenf executrve d;rect‘or L L - ; R

- and deep knowledge of the Fillmore. communrty, its hrstory and communrty
: reeufi'_ﬂ j_f-that hfstory, Wlth an rientation toward com unity fburfdlng and

Subs an al experience in marntammg the flnancrat v:abliliy of a commumty-
- 1O] Qrcfrt in the facé of constan  shifting revenu :
- 8. Astrong track record of develg, irig pos;t:ve relatronshrps wrth key gevernment oi‘hcrals
. business and community leaders, residents, and community activists,
4. An aptrtude for and record.of practlcrng a fair amount of initiative in deahngs with the
- pubhc with a high degree of ‘cultural humility. and understandmg and tact,
5. Experience in buﬂdmg an effectrve board - executrve reiatlenshlp in service of the
orgamzatlona! mission. ‘
6. Proven track record of successfuﬂy runnlng a communzty based hon- proflt orgamzatron
or S:milar busaness 1mprovement district.
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Fillmore Commomw %eoef
@oosoé‘ﬁ:sng Close Out
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Byron Johnsen, Senior Project Director
Compasspomt Nonprofit Services
July 29, 2010,

% District

Eackgsound : :

The Fillmore District Commumty Beneﬂt D;smct (CBD) isa fundmg mechamsm Whereby property OWners
in the CBD area assess themselves 1 to fund services and lmprovements that benefit the propertles in the
District over and above those provided by the City and County of San Franmsco The Flllmore DlStrICt
vwas voted on by the property owners ahd appro\/ed by the Board of Super\nsors |n August 2006 A _
nonprofit board- of d:rectors comprlsed of Distnct property owners, busmess owners and residents funs
the CBD: ACtIVttIES msiude cEeamng, streetscape lmprovements sidewalk mairiterance and marketmg
and branding serwces The CBD includes 303 propertles in the District.

- The Mayor’s Office of Economlc Workforce Deveiopment approached CompassPomt support m*two
areas: board tramlng and development.
. o

: Proj‘é'é't-Desoriofiohf’_‘ o

Conduct Assessment of CBD Board of Dlrectors : - o - Ce e
® Facmtated self~assessment by board members v:a e!ectromc survey to determme Ievel of
' understandmg of governance and support roles respons:b;lttles and duties.-
.o Inc!ude assessment of board's strengths, weaknesses, chellenges levels of sahsfactlon w;th
board practices and operations, and the needs of 1ndtwdua| board members.
. e Monitored board interactions and process through meetmg attehdance and interactions with
 board members and stakeho!ders ' : : :

~_Provide Board 'fra;nmg and Board Development ..
o Pianned and facilitated board retreat to address best practices in:
- 0. Rolesand responsibilities of the Board.and its mefmbers
Represeriting the board in the community
Completing tasks and mieeting deadlines -
Develop otganizational vision '
Plan, prioritize and set board goals
Establishing communications agreements

o 00 00



o Facifitated creation of board development committee to:
0 : Develop a plan and process for recruiting new board members
ey Assess need of addittona! board development objeciives

Developed Esséntial Board Materials and Tools
o Created board manual DT
6 Developed board member job descrlptlons B
o Developed board contracts

‘Outcomes
At the end ofour work together, the CBD has:

1. Increased its understandmg of the roies and responsibilities of board membeérs
2. Increased its understanding of the roles and responSIbrl:tres of the executive director
3. An operat:onal plan for deuelepmg the board and recrurtmg new members S

- Suggestmns and Recommendations Gy : e
As options for the CBD Board.and MOE D.to ¢ consuder the: foilowmg are presented as.
recommendattor\s o sustalh the, learmng and:grewth of the orgamzatgon given that its overal number. o
ohe. prronty ovér the next‘y'ea nes :f its contract wrth the. Clty and County of San
Francisco! -~ - ‘) ‘ :

Contmue wrth board development tralmng and eﬁorts to further strengthen the board
o Ccmtmue with board recruitment and electlon process as eutllned by the board
‘ ,deveiopment tommittee: E
o ' Develop board orientation meetmg for new members to mclude sect_ 4
contmumg members » '
Ass:gn each new member ‘m a commlttee

. CompassPemt paf‘trcularly i the areas of gb erna ice, cemmunlty outreachk and
: fundralsmg RSP S PO s

‘Work to enhance CBD’s current re!atlonsh:p and wsaballty wzth Fllimore resrdents and busmess
commumtv : 5 i - ‘

"o Recrujt non- board member residents and commun:ty leaders to serve on board
committees ' o i PR T

o Builda greater sense of cultural knowledge amd h:story of the FlllmOre commumty

o Actively participate in Weésterh Addition Cemmemty and Capacnty Burldmg program Ied
by Mayors of Housing and CompassPomt







THE FILLMORE DISTRICT CBD:
SWINGING INTO A NEW DECADE OF DEVELOPMENT
AND OPPORTUNITY

Since its creation in 2006, the Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of
San Francisco has provided services and improvements to promote, heautify
and increase public utilization, appreciation and enjoyment of the historic
Fillmore District through management and operation of the Fillmore Community
Benefit District (CBD). - |

Working in conjunction with the
City of San Francisco, the CBD
aims to preserve-the Fillmore's
local character, multi-cultural
heritage and storied past as
the city’s premier live music
destination. Each week, visitors S ——
and locals pour into the District  Gostatar fids perfornin forfars st The Filmore fufforur.
to enjoy our live performance venues, restaurants, shops, open spanes
Saturday farmers market and publlc events.

The Association’s nonpmﬁt board of directors,
compnsed of District property owners,
- merchants and community members, proudly

“operates the CBD an executive director and a
- part-time assistant handle day-to- day o
management CBD-activities include sidewalk Swing dance cantestants on the Sioe Britg-
- cleaning, streetscape improvements, graffiti during the Fillmorz Jazz Festival.

" removal, marketing, public relations and branding services. The CBD is funded
by speclai assessments on the 303 commercnal properties in the district (based
on each building’s imearfrontage land-area, square footage and usage}, as
" weil as fmm grants from the Ctty of San Franmsca |
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD PRESIDENT

Dear Community Members,'

This year marked a new beginning for the Fillmore CBD. The Board
started a year of positive change, puttin'g new systems and
people in place. We appointed Jeff Eichenfield, a seasoned
commercial district manager with more than 25 years experience, to serve as
interim director while we continue our search for a full time Executive Director.
Assisting Jeff is his amazing Marketing Assistant Meaghan Mitchell, whom we
hope all of you have had an opportunity to meet.

_ Manythanks go to our Board of Directors, all of whom are voiunteers from
business, the community, and non- pmflts Their generously given time and
expertise help the CBD realize its goals of providing an attractive, safe and
desirable neighborhood in which to live and do
business. Recognizing the countless hours dedi-
cated to a project of this scope, and | would like
you to join me in thanking our cut-going directors:
John Hudson, Andy Choi and Genny Lim for their
contributions to our ongoing pro‘grams.

During 2009 WE worked tOgEther to accompiish Every 'Satu'r&é}‘lef:ai‘s géfﬁef to sbciai'iié, listen fo
an IH?DFESSIV@ l[St Of objectsves mc!udm g © live jazz and shop at the Fillmore Farmer's Market.
having a seven-days-a-week street maintenance team to keep our district clean,
and supporting District businesses with a marketing campaign that tells our
neighbors, as well as San Francisce visitors, all we have to offer.

We completed a branding Survey, created a new logo that graced bénners draped
throughout the Filimore, and engaged in an advertising campaign in visitor/tourist




publications. In addition, we embarked on a social net-
working campaign with an active Twitter account and
a Faceook page that now counts more than 2,000
followers who keep up-to-date with District-wide news
and activities. We supported successful events that
showcased the District--the Fillmore Jazz Festival,
The Cool Black Ball, Jazz's Neo Soul Festival, and the.
Fillmore Center Summer Movie and Concert Series,

to name a few. Finally, we welcomed new businesses
" to the District, including Gussie's Chicken and Waffles,
Fat Angel food and libations, Espress Yourself coffee
bar, Brune’s Pizzeria Cucina, Dibb’s BBQ & Grill, and -
Jazz Wash. Please join me in supporting them and

encouraging their success. - Colorful barners showcasing the Diskrict’s new logo tine
Fillmore Street from Pest fe Golden Gats Avenue.

‘We look forward to continuing our momentum with plans to support new events,
welcome new businesses and residents, and to let the world know what |
the Filimore District has to offer. For future Fillmore District leaders, if you are

~ interested in being 'active in the community or joining the Association board,

) pleése contact our offices or attend our public meetings.

Here's to another landmark year for the Filimore District,

‘Paul Hyams
President




FlLU\ﬂORE COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2009 ANNUAL REPORT

This is the Annual Report for the Fillmore Community Benefit District. This
report covers the fiscal year January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009.

Dy ring the rgport period there were no changes in the boundaries of the Com-

OOGIfrom investment income.




2009 INCOME AND EXPENSES

INCOME ~ ACTUALS © BUDGET
Special Benefit Assessments  ~ $302,980 $310,985
Surplus Funds from prior year ~ $51,337 $50,659
Grants $25,000 $101,337 o
Misc. Income - $1,303 %0
TOTAL INCOME $380,620 $462,981
: EXPENSES: " ACTUALS” BU]}GET’
Sidewalk Operations, - $176,476 ~$241,844
Beautification and Order ) .
District identity, - $94,695 $117,841

Streetscape kmprovement,
Marketing and Promotions

Administrative - $109,142 $72,198
Contingency/Reserve $307 $31,098

TOTAL EXPENSES : $380,620 $462,981

2010 BUDGET

INCOME  BUDGET - g
Special Benefit Assessments $311,880 g}
“Surplus Funds from prior year $36,062 fg
Grants _ $50,000 %
WMise, Income ' “$1,000 %
TOTALINCOME $399,042

EXPENQ‘ZS . BUDGET

Sidewalk Operations,

$200,000
Beautification and Order . )

District Identity,
Streetscape Improvement,
Marketing and-Promotions

Admir&isttaﬁve

Cuntingency/Reseme

TOTAL EXPENS




1. 2009 ACTIVITIES

SIDEWALK OPERATIONS, BEAUTIFICATION & IMPROVEMENTS

1. Sldewalk and Public Space Maintenance — The CBD confracted with Cieanscapes for
apprax:mately $12,000 per month to continue to make the District appealing to residents,
visitors, restaurant goers, shoppers, and investors. Public space maintenance occurred
seven-days-a-week. Some of the activities included:

° sidewalk and gutter sweeping
» sidewalk power washing

weeding . _
graffiti and advertising poster removal
cleaning of news racks

reporting damaged news racks and sidewalks.

P

® @

* In September the CBD issued a Request for Propesals for sidewalk and public space
maintenance services that resulted in the selection of GMG Janitorial to perform these
services in 2010. Crew staffing was recruited fmm the neighborhood using the services of
One-Stap Business Services.

2. Decorative Tree Lighting — The CBD contracted with The Christmas Lighf Pros to
refurbish the decorative street tree lighting. The lighting complemented the marquis signs
at the Fillmare Audltonum and Yoshs s and set the tone of the district as a vibrant




The Fitlmore CBD created crew caps,
jackets and shirts for GMG employees
1o wear while doing their part to
keep the District clean and
appealing for residents and
visitors.




1. 2009 ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT IDENTITY & STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

1. Marketing and Public Relations — The CBD.used $69,695 of assessment revenues and
$25,000 in grants from the City of San Francisco Office of Economic and Workforce
Development {OFWD) to augment $60,000 in direct marketing spending by the OEWD and
the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency to conduct the following activities:

e Conduct a brandmg study and citizen's survey that resutted in sol:d:fymg the name of
the district as “The Filimore Distrtct "

e Develop-a comprehensiv-e three—year marketing plan.

° [Develop a new logo, install 100 street banners and launch a new website
(www.thefill moredistrict.com) with the tagline “Heart and Soul of San Francisco™ to

coincide with the July 4 weekend Fillmore Jazz Festival and the 100,000 visitors it attracts.

» Conduct a public relations blitz to travel and entertainment writers and place advertis-
ing in various media including San Francisco magazine, Where magazine, SFCVB Visitor
Guide, SFCVB Convention Planner’s Guide; SFCVB Tour Planners Guide, SFCVB In-Room
City Guide, CBS Television 5,

San Francisco Chronicte, San
Francisco Examiner, The Western
Fdition and the New Filimore.

FThe Fillmers District
Wall fnfo  Plecusslons  Other Pages

o aunch a district Facebook o
site that has grown to 2,000 e e tiTal

an Fifimere® bar. The submbision must be o
Jacehoak walf and it must ba submitted by 6

fans and a Twitter site that BN
has grown fo 900 followers. '

Mrita & commant...
‘Tha Fillmore DiRirict Tonlgbt 2t Tha Afdica
Caph

18I The Resurrecdan of

o Host a special orientation s , SR
reception with Open Top Bus S L RS '
Tours for 29 hotel concierges . m;g‘wjb Bt 13t o b .

hu ariat fplus irepping, : ) B paopta iike s,
5 barmers madeLfun

- at the Filimore Heritage Center. L s

Fillmode residents and visitors regularly visit

www thefilfmoredistrict.com and our Facebook page
for update-to-date information en latest happenings.
and events taking place throughout the District,

§* he historie Flllmom Di
San Francmca is homu
dwem‘.y Unt gage clrit

nwn foxd aur i

“Thia Hariem of he We:
. San Fram:mco ‘5 1evital
Yecrld :Easa sestdurants



2. Special Events — The CBD supported the following cemmﬁnity events.

| o Jazz'z Neo Soul Festival

o Fillmore Plaza's Summer Concert
and Film Series

Independent Artists’ Week.

26th Annual Fillmore Jazz Festival

o

. 6th Annual Black Family Day

e 72nd Annuéi Taét_e of Filimore ’
° The Fillmore’s 1st Annual Cool Bléck Bali Fesm?El;g;iiseiﬁsgag;égff
* 2009 Kwanzéa Celebration |

African American Art & Culture Complex 8th Annual Holiday Fair

e Saturday Farmer's Market

1 Btimory Farmors Marisst . <
Every Spmrﬁnyﬂemdpm

* Comma foin s Inrzl":-Mhd - .

ey . Pt 30 ynar Bumiy i
e fowpa osoken - BMMEYE
forFamiy 8 fisnds,  Chocele il

HES Taste of Filimore

Pyt st Bakey
Ahum bmebdalyl
harown dom...

> Horo




12010 ACTIVITIES

The planned activities for 2010 include continuing our com prehensive sidewalk cleaning and
praffiti removal services, expanding and improving upon our website and Facebook and Twitter
site use, advertising in visitor oriented publications, and supporting community events that
attract both locals and visitors to the district. Alse in 2010 the CBD will begin the process of
gathering community and property owner input into plans for renewing the CBD's assessment
district mechanism which is set to expire in 2011. '

lil. METHOD & BASIS FOR LEVYING 2010 ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY: The Fillmore Community Benefit District is funded through an
annual assessment from property owners within the district. The annual assessments are
hased on three property variables — square footage of the building, gross footage of the lot and
linear frontage (sidewalk frontage) '

There are fsuf,beﬁeﬁtﬂ sones in the district and the rates for each of the three variables depend
on the benefit zone in which the parcel is located and the type of use of the particular building.

BENEFIT (ROSS BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE, (3ROSS LOT SIZE (GROSS LINEAR FRONTAGE
ZONE FRSTYEAR FIRST YEAR {ALL SIDES), FIRST YEAR
1 Per Square foot (A/Retail): $0.16 $0.12 per s'q. ft. - $14.00 per Hinear L.

Per Square foot (B/Office): $0.10
Per square foot (C—F): $0.03
Per square foot (G) —no charge

Per square foot {H) Amphitheater/
auditorium with maximum occupancy
of 1,000 or more; $0.32. -

9 Per square foot (/Retail): § 0.10 $0.09 per sq. £. " $10.00 per linearfr. 0 ¢
' Per'Square foot (8/0ffice): $0, 07 ‘ T AR
Per Square foot (C-F); $0.03
Per square foot {G) nocharge

- ~ Per square foot (A/Retail): $ 0.13 $0.096 per sq. &, '$10.00 per finearft.. .
- " . persquare foot (B/0ffice}: §0.08 ‘ R

Per square foot {C=F): $ 00175

Per square foot (G) — no charge

4 Par square foot (A/Retaif): $0.10 $0.05 per sq. fi.  $4.00 pes finear ft. -
Per square foot (B/Office): $ 0.07 ' N '
Per square foot (G- F): $0.03
Per square foat {G) ~ no charge




BUILDING USE CODE

DESCRIPTION-OF USE
T A Retail space, hotels, motels;

8 Dffice and Commercial uses, free standing for-profit parking structures;
C Industrial/Manufacturing/DistributionWholesale,
D fnstitutional {City, County, School, pubiic utility, parks, eic.};
E Church, non-profit public benefit corporatiens;
F/Residential Multi-unit housing, cendominiums, apartments

: Non-functicnal building structures, the building square feet comprising
G (exempt) _ a parking structure that services the residential or office papu!at?nn within the building
4 Amphitheater/Auditorium with maximum accuspancy of 1,000 or more

TOTAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CALCULAHCN

BENEFIT ZONE #: Buiiding square foot lot size X rate per fof size + Building linear frontage x rate per linear frontage +
Building sguare foo_tége x rate per square foot = Total Assessment Amoust

s

For example, a 5,000 square foot lot, with 50 feet of frontage and 4,000 square feet of usable retail build'ing use in

" Benefit Zene 1 would vield an annual assessment of:
: Benefit Zone 1:

5,000 x $0.12 = $600.00 in fot size

50 % $14.00 = $700.00 in linear frantage, and
1,000 x $0.16 = $540.00 in building square footage

total assessment = $ 1,940.00 per year

SPECIAL THANKS TO:

. Gavin Newsom, Mayor of San Francisce

. Ross Mirkarimi, Supervisor, District 5
Vallie Brown, Legislative Aide, District 5 -
San Francisce Board of Supervisors

Michael Cohen, Director, Office of Egenamic and Workforee Development (OEWE)

Amy Cohen, Diréctor of Neighborkoot Business Development, OEWD

Lisa Pagan, Project Manager, OEWD

Katerina Villanueva, Project Manager, GEWD

Captain Ann Mannix, San Francisce Police Depaetment, Northern Station
Sergeant William Griffin, San Franciseo Potice Departmest, Northern Statior:
Mohammed Nuru, Deputy Direstor, San Francisce Department of Public Works
Aex Miirilto, Public Affairs Office, San Francisce Departiment of Public Works
Liz Lerma, Acting Superinterndent, San Francisco Bureau of Urban Forestiy
Fred Blackwe], Director San Francisco Redevelopment Agercy (SFRDA)
Stephen Maduli-Williams, Deputy Director, SFRDA .

Gaynel Armstrong-McCum, Project Manager, SFRDA

Ricky Tijani, Senior Development Assistant, SFRDA

Majeid Crawford, Board Member, Brothers for Change -

Erris Edgerly, Board Member, Brothers for Change

Jeany McRulty, Executive Director, Urban Selutions

Helen Branham, Dir. of Small Business Services, Urban Solutions

Cynthia Traina, Traina PR

Ellen Seebott, Seehold Marketing

Keith Potter, Keith Potter Design

Andy Wolfe, RMKB

FItLMORE DISTRICT £BD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AS OF JUNE 2010: o ‘

Paul Hyams, CBD President, Fillmore Center/Laramar
Honetta White, CBD Vice Presideat, 130G On Fifimore
Pan Cembs, CBD Secretary, Fillmore Centes/Laramar
Nikki Szeto, Acting Treasurer, Webster Towers

Rev. Frayd Tramme!, West Bay Community Center
Netsanet Alemayehu, Board Member, Sheba's Lounge
Kaz Kajimura, Board Member, Yoshi's Jazz Club
Sheryl Davis, Board Member, Mo Magic

OUTGOING BOARD ﬁ? DIRECTORS, 2009

Andy Choi
Jenny Lim
John Hudsen

Jeif Fichenfietd, interim Executive Director

Meaghan Mitchell, Marketing Assistant
Fillmore District Property Owners and Merchants

"




Pete Escovedo and famiiy performing at ‘{ns!;i;S‘San Francisco.

photo: Chuck Gee

Di’nersén}oying a meal at Yé‘shi's Japéneée ﬁest‘ét-ira-hi.

Sila and the Afrdf-unk' "Ex'p'érieni:e* at the
2009 Fiilmore Jazz Festival '

-[':'arr-i-éra ﬂbscura ;)erfurméég at
. The Fillmore Aeditorium.
pheto: analogrebels.com

Yoshi’s and The Fillmore Auditerium
performance pusters are collected by
music and art lovers all over the world.




ST

“n icon painting on display inside
$t_Joha Celirane Bhurch

Harlem-of the;West photo exhibtion
at the Jazz Heritage Center.

Festival-goers listen to performers on the Eddy Stage at the
2010 Fillmore Jazz Festival

Broken Social Scene performing at The Fillmore.
photo: analogrebels.com

e

A e “’ur\,\~'a“1; i
illmore CBD has created a
rack brachure and it was distributed

in 2010 at visior information locations

throughout the city.

Het Pocket performing in the lounge at
1360 o Fitimore.

Auditorium.

Iake Shimabukuro on stage at Yoshi's
- 8an Franeisco.




Learn more about The Filimore District: our li'veA m'u.sic venyes, our merchants, events and
commenity organizations... and the work of the Flllmore C8D by wsttmg us online at
www. theﬁllmurednstnct com. -

K

THE FILLMORE

1290 Filimore Street, Suite 104 -

San Francisco, CA 94115~ = -7
(415) 346-5299 - S
info@thefillmoredistrict. com '
‘www. thefillmoredistrict.com
facebook.com/TheFillmoreDistrict




Michael A. Sulpizio

Centified Public Accountant
1419 Burlingame Ave, 2™ Floor
Burlingame, CA 94010

May 5, 2010

Board of Directors o

Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
- 1290 Fillmore Street, Suite 104

‘San Francisco, CA 94115

I have reviewed the accompanying statement of financial position of the Fillmore Jazz District
Community Association of San Francisco (a not-for-profit organization), as of December 31,
2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial
statements is the representation of the management of the Fillmore Jazz District Community
~Association of San Francisco, - ‘

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures

- applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial stalements taken as a whole. Accordingly, T do not express such an
opinion.

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the _
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, '

y/ 4

‘Michael A_Sulpizio 2~

-page fof | -



Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of 'Sa'n. Francisco
' Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2009 and 2008

2008 . 2008

Assets; '

Cash and cash equivalents 5165925  $96,123

Furniture & equipment 6,264 - 6,264
Total assets: $172,189 - $102,387
Liabilities and net assets:

Deferred tax receipts : $147,27

Accounts payable - 18.270 $45.465

Total liabilities: - 165,541 45,465
Net assets: , o

Unrestricted 6,648 56,922

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted _
Total net assets: ' ' 6.648 56,922
Total liabilities and net assets: - $172,189  $102,387

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.

- page t of 4 -



_Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
Statement of Aclivities
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Changes in unrestricted net assets:

. ﬁﬁ-vgfe@fémt:
Revenues, gains, and other support: ~ o
Property assessments - . $312,332 —>8%02%3.00
Grants ' 16,000 == §I5 oo OO
Other investment income : 979
Total unresiricted revenues: . 329311
Expenses:
Decorations 11,656
Street cleaning © 144,440
- Marketing & promotion : 70,280
Furnishing maintenance ' - 13,895
Website ’ . 1,390
Liability & property insurance 2,671
Legal fees ' 57,734
Salary & benefits 41,607
Accounting fees o : 10,763
Special events ' 8,863
Rent : 2,700
Office expenses 4,163
Outside Contract Services 8,713
Other operating expense R 710
Total expenses 379,585
Decrease in unrestricted net assets: - 50,274
Decrease in net assets: 50,274
Net assets at beginning of year: B . 56922
Net assets at end of year: : 36,648

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.

-page2of4-



Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
- Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from property assessments 459,603
Cash received from grants: o 16,000
Interest and dividends received _ 979
Cash paid to employees and vendors o (406,780)
Net cash provided by operating activities: 69,802

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Net cash used by investing activities:

- Net increase in cash and cash equivalents: 69,802
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year: 96,123
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year: $.165,9235

. The accompariying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.”

-page3ofd-
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Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Franc:sco
Notes to financial statements
Year Ended December 31, 2009

The Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco is a Community
Benefit District that was authorized on August !5 2006 by the San Franclsco Board of

‘ Supemsors and has a five-year term,

Funding is provided by special assessments levied on propemes located within the
district.

During 2008 the Association became involved in a legal proceeding with a former
employee relating to his fermination. This matter, if adversely decided or settled by the
Association, may result in a liability material to the Association’s financial condition or
results of operations. No accruals have been made for this legal proceeding as 12/31/09.

- page 4 of 4 -



Fillmore Jazz District Community Associatioi of San Francisco
1290 Fillmore Street, Suite 104 |
San Francisco, CA 94115

May 5,2010

Michaet A. Sulpizio

Certified Public Accountant
1419 Burlingame Ave, 2™ Floor
Burlingame, CA 94010

Dear Mr, Sulpizio:

We are providing this letter in connection with your review of the statement of financial position
and related statements of Activities, and cash flow of the Fillmore Jazz District Community
Association of San Francisco as of December 31, 2009, and for the years then ended for the
purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be
made to the statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. We confirm that we are responsible for the fair presentation in the financial
statements of financial position, results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, ’ :

Certain representations in this letter are described as being Himited to matters that are
material. Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or
misstatement of accounting information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it
probabie that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed

or influenced by the omission or misstatement,

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of May 5, 2010 the following
representations made to you during your review:

1. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, ' , -
2. 'We have made available to you all
a, Financial records and related data. _
b.Minutes of the meetings of stockholders, directors, and committees of directors, or
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.
. 3. There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting
records underlying the financial statements. ‘ .
4, We acknowledge our responsibility to prevent and detect fraud. : _
We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving
management or others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements, including any communications received from employees, former employees or
others. . . ' '

h

6. We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying amounts or

Fillmore Jazz District Il - letter.doc - page 1 of 2 -



classification of assets and liabilities.
7. There are no material losses (such as from obsolete inventory or purchase or sales
commitments) that have not been property accrued or disclosed in the financial statements.
8. There are no ‘ _
‘a, Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, whose éffects should be
considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording
a loss contingency , o o
b.Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of
assertion that must be disclosed in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 5, dccounting for Contingencies. '
c.Other material liabilities or gain or loss contirigencies that are required to be
accrued or disclosed by FASB Statement No. 5. .
9. The organization has safisfactory. title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.
10. We have complied with all aspects of coniractual agreements that would have a material .
effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. _
11. The following have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to
related parties. ‘

b, Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the company is contingently liable.

‘¢ Significant estimates and material concentrations known to management -that are
required to be disclosed in accordance with the AICPA’s Statement . of
Position 94-6, Disclosure of Certain Significant  Risks and Uncertainties,
[Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date that could change
-materially within the next year.. Concentrations refer to volumes of business,
revenues, available sources of supply, or ‘markets or geographic areas for which
events could occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next
year.] . :

12, The organization is a not-for-profit organization based on the laws of the state. o
13. The organization is a nontaxpaying entity based on the rules and regulations of the Internal
Revenue Service. ‘ -

To the best of olir knowledge and belief, no events have occurred subsequent to the statement of
financial position date and through the-date of this letter that would require adjustment to or
disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

We have responded iully and truthfully to all inquiries made to us by you during your
review. ' '

Jeff Eichenfield, Executive Director Date

Fillmore Jazz District II - letter.doc - page 2 of 2«






Fillmore Jazz District Community Association
2008 Narrative Report

‘Reverue
The district recetved $299,814 in total assessments in 2008.

The CBD was awarded a Marketing Grant from OEWD fo cover costs associated with
development of website and district brochure.

Ih addition, the CBD was awarded a $31,337 district beautification grant from the City’s
Community Challenge Grant program to cover costs associated with purchase of benches

and planter boxes design and installation of sireet banners. No funds have been expended
as of 12/31/08. :

Programs

. District Identity and Streetscape Improvement

B Marketing

An annual ‘ad was purchased in WHERE Magazine, a fravelers gnidebook, magazine and
map publication with local expertise and global reach to over 100 destinations
worldwide. Other ads were placed with local publications.

Holiday Street Lights
‘The CBD purchased street pole lights from Post to Golden Gate. They were installed and
maintained by vendor Devinish.

Website

The CBD hired Chen Design Associates who prov1ded logo design, business cards,
letterhead and envelopes. The CBD also worked with them on website development and
programming. The new web31te address is www.fillmorejazzcbd.org.

Public Rights of Way and Sidewalk Operations

Street Cleaning and Maintenance

The CBD continues to have a contract with Cleanscapes for street cleaning, graffiti
removal, trash removal and other duties to maintain cleanliness in the district. The CBD
- monitors the vendor's contract performance and streetscape conditions in all zones in the
District.

Streetscape Capital Repairs/Maintenance

The CBD is monitoring DPW and SFRA progress towards completing needed streetscape
repairs and maintenance for the District. DPW and SFRA are negotiating terms of $1.8
million Capital Improvement and Maintenance Plan for the District.



Beautification — Community Challengc Grant

The CBD is working with Sharon Olken from Gateway High School to solicit student
designs for District street banners. A contest award of $220 was allocated from the
budget for the winning entry. The CBD is negotiating banner production and installation
costs with vendor AAA Banner and Flag. :

Administrative/Corporate Operations

The Executive Director, Neil Trama was hired on May 17, 2007 to implement and
manage the CBD Management Plan. The Plan includes managing the performance of the
vendors contracted with the CBD to clean, beautify, market and promote the Jazz District
and maintain general streetscape order.

At the July 2008 CBD Board meeting, Mr. Trama was suspended with pay. On August 1,
2008, Mr. Trarmna filed a complamt with the CA Labor Commissioner against the CBD
Board for retaliatory suspensmn and unsafe working conditions. The CBD has retained
legal counsel under its insurance coverage. As of December 31, 2008, the complaintis
pending resolution. o

The Board eiecte(i permanent officers in October 2008, This included new board
members Gennie Lim and Dan Combs. Removed from board were Jerome Berg and
Agonofer Shifferaw. _



Fillmore Jazz District Community
Financial Statements |
For the month and year to date ended December 31, 2008

(unaudited)

CONFIDENTIAL
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Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings’
First republic Savings
. First republic Bank Checking
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
reimbursable Chatllenge Grant
T&_)tai Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Furniture and Equipment °
Funiture and Equipment Cost
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Furniture and Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
Visa Credit Card CBD
Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued liability

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jimore Jazz District Communitxf;j_

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2008

Dee 31,08
m

39,006.95
57,026.21
96,123.16

1,034:17
1,034.17,

197,157.33

10,404 .67
-7,770.55
2,634.12
2,634.12

99,791.45

282481
2.824.81

10.00
10.00

42,630.00
42,630.00

45,464.81
45,464.81
84,784.67
-30,458.03

54,326.64

99,791.45

Page 1 of 1



118 M
- DAOSIYS
Accrual

Basls

Ozdinury Income/Expense

Incems
iy Yreasury
investments
: interest-Savings, Sharttorm CD
Total ivvestmenis

Totalincome

Expense
Markating
Sporsorship
Business Expenses
Hallday Street fights
Street Scape
Tota! Business Expanses

Payrell Expenses

Bental expenzes

Salartes

Healtit insurance

Fayroll processiag fees

Payroll Taxes

Workers Com nsurance
Totaf Payzoll Expanses

Fachitles and Equipmont
Expensed Equipment
Property nsdrance
Parking, Utiities

Total Faclitles and Equipment

Cperations
.w,m_ﬂc:osm« Telzcommunieations
interngt
Postage, Maliing Sarvice
Printlag and Capying
Supplies
Website
Insurence - Liablity, £ and O
Tota! Operations

Centract Services

Accounting Fees

Grant Writing Feas

Legai Fees

Qutside Contract Sarvices
Totai Contract Servies

Travel and Mectings
Business meats und 300 migs
Conference, Convention, Meeting
Travel
Travél and Meetings - Other
Total Traval and Mostings

Other Typas of Expances
Bank Fess
Flllg and other Fass
Other Costs

Tetat Qiher Typas of Expenses

Total Expensa

Net Ordinary incorse

Nzt income

Filimore Jazz District Community

Profit & Loss
January thraugh December 2008

Jan 08 Feb 08 Aar 03 Apr 08 May 08 Jup §8 Jul 65 Aug 05 Sop G8 Qct 08 Nowv 08 Deage 08 TOTAL
SeCm—  DeA———  ldcoaeii  Wi—cn St s o S Com— e nnptn  ————piin ooy
183,758.26 G.o% 0.60 115.805.55 B.og o182 000 57.50 000 0.80 0.08 .00 299,813.53
144.13 113.48 113.88 £8.44 §1.35 233.16 000 0.00 d.wm.mm 574.66 444,54 5325 1,90329
144.15 113.48 113.88 ‘85,44 51,38 E3.76 G50 000 19655 574.65 444.34 5328 ,_,wgmw.
183.602.3% 1348 113288 11583435 ’ §139 27493 800 £7.50 18855 574.86 #4434 5328 3L716.82
.00 000 .00 000 0.00 1245616 0.00 500,00 27550 1.530.00 52080 o080 14,621,685
~85.00 .00 000 400 2.80 2.00 .00 eoo 0.00 400 ©.00 .00 5000
.00 0800 0.00 o080 0.00 0.00 [1144] 000 00 0,00 23,100.08 $,600.00 32,400,600
12.130.60 12,180.00 12,180.08 12,180.00 1298000 - 12,180.00 12,160.00 12,550.90 12,160.00 1218000 12,180.00 12,120.80 146, 180.00
12,180.00 12,180.00 12.180.06 12,120.00 12,180.00 12180809 E2080.00 12,150.00° 12,180,600 12,180.00 " 35,2B0.00 2118080 178.250.00
11000 -110.00 oba 0.60 11000 0.0% | oo .00 0.80 .03 .00 080 110.8¢
6,923.10 £B15.40 4.815.40 4615.40 £615.40 461540 6,923.10 451550 451540 4£15.40 45615.50 B,823.1¢ 82.307.80
523.00 55328 52300 57500 $75.00 575.00 575.00 £75.00 57500 57560 a.ca 0.09 562420
10500 7000 §7.00 0.0 7000 70.00 10550 0 o000 T0.00 70.00 70.60 37,00
8aT.5 356.38 453.08 252,08 IE3.08 35306 52962 1,453.80 45308 353.08 353.08 529,62 6,163.40.
.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,056.00 002 006 800 8.5¢ .00 Q_..wmw 3500 1,080.00
2.463.41 5.434.99 558848 561348 E777.48 581348 8,13272 6,71430 581348 581348 £,038.48 755872 76,226.50
182.% 000 9.0 600 .60 000 0.0 0100 400 0.00 800 .08 8280
0.00 13253 28008 000 0.6 .00 000 0.00 000 &80 6.02 0.00 80000
8.00 217.88 147,62 77.69 0.68 159.87 0.00 .60 .00 G300 8.00 0,00 £12.32
182,50 21768 947.88 77.6% 005 16507 000 800 .00 ¢80 0.80 000 158522
13231 270 223m 14287 30540 28831 838 4433 441.43 20,95 2085 20.55 201409
115.05 8500 55.00 85.00 8500 §5.0¢ 2 83.34 080 LI 0.00 9,00 85388
375 0go 0,60 &.en 14848 Q.00 17209 © 000 2160t - 009 - 22645 0.0 1,350.58.
0,80 o.80 18.99 158325 0.0 009 " o.00 000 600 .00 400 o.0b 1.617.24
26525 200 27108 0.00 196.53 o5 . 0.0 0.60 000 560 06.00 HT50 1,044.38
000 4,150,060 0.0 9288 4,750.00 X 0.00 0.80 .08 a0 0.60 1.035.85 1067953
0.00 405.00 0.00 925,00 0.0 4.00 8.00 500 0.00 0.00 0,80 C.00 1.330.00
520.38 544270 858,78 2,85357 543533 331 02.38 10767 1A51.44 20.85 247.35 141533 18,858.17
0.00 ) 0.08 1.560.60 200 50050 388500 1,825.00 187.50. WELY 0,00 152500 L8750 1108500
a.80 1,500.60 2.480.00 L G00 085 1.500,00 .08 .00 0.00 il 02 .00 5,480,050
200 e 882.00° . 40400 1,145.00 1.868.80 1.680.00 #,079.00 318506 o00 5,458.00 2.268.00 18.887.00
008 .00 0,80 560,00 Q.00 409 .00 200 32707 .00 155176 2,387.31 457814
8.6 1.520.60 484200 808,03 164500 7.151.00 3.505.00 4,268.50 3,838.07 000 BETIIE 6.840.81 4027014
12051 ~119.82 RT3 278.02 S840 48,20 G.00 0.00 &.08 0.00 .00 000 495.45
350,00 800 009 .00 000 0,50 0.6 .00 000 880 0.00 E50.00 1,600.00
.00 240 54980 200 12.25 800 1000 800 23.00 000 25.00 080 B44.25
0.00 0.00 400 0.00 29.90 ¢.00 0.02 000 000" 0.08 0.00 G.00 25.88
47031 -121,82 - 8V63s 288.02 §3.55 48.20 19.60 0.00 2300 - 000 25.00 £50.00 217281
o.on_ 1800 200 200 27.00 .00 G.00 0.0 000 6,00 008 000 4700
800 0.00 082 08.89 0.80 600 0.66 0.80 o0 7500 .00 0.00 TROD
33.55 0.00 .80 0.00 0.00 800 .60 2.8 0.00 .00 0.00 £.00 .aw.m.ml
3955 18.00 280 2.00 27.00 8.00 4.08 8.00 3.00 75.00 .00 (] 165,55
21,381.83 24,719.75 24,925.29 21,928.78 26,218.36 38,059.22 24,130.10 2376847 23281.45 1B,812.43 47,688,859 3584388 332,174.85
182,020.85 -24 60627 -24,821.41 9%,555.63 ~26,126.87 =37, ...J.nbg\ -24,135.10 -23,710.57 -23.084.84 ~18,344.77 L LATR4425 . 3558060 -30.,458.03
162,070.86 ~24,B06.27 -24,881.41 93,855 26,126.97 -t 2 7,774.29 “24,130.50 23,710,97 -23,084.84 1834477 ~47,244.25 -36.530.60 -30,458.03

ooy

e
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. gs;;j‘:; ‘ R Filimore Jazz District Community -
Accrual Basls : Lo o Profit & Loss by Class . ( o

January through December 2008

ADMIN Dist ) SOBO Unclassified TOTAL ~ s .
Ordinary Income/Expense ) ' ’ )
Incoms ’
City Treasury R 0.00, 0.00 0.00 299,813.53 299,613.53
Invesiments . . . . . h
Interest-Savings, Shori-term €D 000 .00 0.00 1.963.29 1,503.29
Tolad Investments 0.08 .00 0,00 1,803.28 1.903.29
) Todal lncome ) 4.00 000 0.00 301,716.82 401,716.82
Expense
Marketing s 00¢  14,824.66 0.60 0.00 4,821.65
Sponsarship ) 0.00 -50.00 0.50 Gog | <50,00
’ Business Expenses ‘ ) .
Holiday Street lighis _ ' .00 0.00 32,100.00 0.00 ' 32,100.60
Streat Scape 13.60 0.00 146,160.00 0.9¢ 446,160.00¢ -
Total Business Expenses 050 G.00 178,260.00 006 478,260.00
Fayrall Expenses . .
Dental expenses 14006 . . 000 0.0 9.00 110.00
. Salaries 15,577.90 31,154.00 15,576.00 0.¢0 62,307.90
Health Insurance 1,406.20 2,812.00 1,408.00 [12114] 5,624.20
Fayroll processing fees ' 234.26 468.50 234,28 0.06 937.00
Payroll Taxes 1,542.4G 3,084.00 1,542.00 0.00 6,166.40
- Warkers Comp Insurance 273,00 545,00 271.60 .00 1,08%.00
Total Payroll Exponses . 19.443.75 36,063.50 19,020.25 8.00 76,2?6.50
Facllitles and Equlpment
. Expensed Equlpment 182.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.00
Properly insurance 80000 ' 000 8,00 . 0.00 800,00
Parking, Utllities C 51232 _ 0.09 0.00 0.00 61232
Total Facllities and Equipment . 1,595.22 ¢.00 . 0.00 £.00 1,595.22
Operations .
Telephane, Telecommunications 2,014.08 0.0 0.00 .00 2,014.08
intarnat §53.39 .00 0.00 ©onoe 653,35
Postape, Mailting Service 1,360.86 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,360,568
Printing and Copying X 18.6¢ 4,598.25 G.00 G.00 1,617.24
Supplies 73686 0.00 307.80 600 1,044,356 - ‘ .
Website ) 0.0 10,678.63 0.0t 0.00 10,679.53
Insurance - Liability, £ and O 1,330.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1,330.00
Tatal Operations 5,113.89 12,277.78 30750 0.00 18,693,417
Contract Serviges .
Accounting Fees $1.085.00 000 .00 0.00 11,085.00
Grant Writing ¥ees 5,480.00 Q.00 0.00 : .00 5,48C.00
Legal Feas 18,287.00 0.00 2.00 . 0.00 18,887.00
Ouislde Contract Services 3,208.14 1,810.00 0.00 Q.00 4,818.14
Total Contract Services 38,660.14 1,630.00 0.00 : .00 49,270,%4
Travel and Mastings
Business meals and BOD migs 498.46 000 .00 ' o.00 458.48
Gonfarance, Convénllon, Moeeting 750.00 250.00 G.00 C.00 41,000.08
Travet 107,25 537.09 0.00 0.00 644,25
Travel and Meetings - Other 20000 0.00 .60 .00 2090
Total Travel and Meetings -1,385.51 T81.00 2.00¢ - 0.60, 211261
Other Types of Expenses
Bank Fees 47.00 0.ee . 0.00 0.00 47,00
Fillng and! other Fees ’ 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
Other Costs 47.65 .80 G.00 .00 4785
Total Other Types of Expenses | 168,85 0.0 0.00 0.00 . 159,55
Total Expense . . . §7,008.16 .67,508.94 197,696,785 0.00 332174.85
Net Ordinary income -67,088.16 . .67,509.04 ~197,896.75 301,716.82 «30,458.03
Net Income -87,066.18 -67.508.94 ~197,586.75 301,736.82 .  -30,453.03
Class code'as a percentage of total expenses . 20,2% . 20.3% 59.5% 3 ¢.0% 160.6%

Page 1 of1



. 10 PM Fiilmore Jazz District Community

02/65/00 ! . i
Accrual Basis : Profit & Loss: :
' December 2008
. Dog 08 Jan - Dec 08 . '
Ordinary IncomelExpense '
lneome
Glty Traasury 0.00 208,813.53
Investments .
irterest-Savings, Shork-term B 53,26 1,803.29
Total lvestments 53,26 1,903.29
Total income ' 53.26 301,716,862
Expense )
Marketing 0.06 14,821.66
Sponsership © 000 5000
Busness Expenses . :
Holtday Strect lights 2,080.00 32,100.00
Stract Scape 12,180,680 146,160,00
Total Business Expanses 21,180,800 178,260.00
Payroll Expenses )
Denta$ expansas . 000" - 119,00
Salaries o 6,823.10 62,307.90
Health Insurance . 2.00 5,624,20
Payrolt processing foas 70,08 937.60
Payrolt Taxss 529.62 £,168.40
Workers Comp Insurarce 35.00 1,089.00
Total Payroll Expensas 7.557.12 78,236.60
Facilities and Equlpment
Expensed Equipment - 0.00 182.80
Property Insurance 000 - B0D.00
Farking, Utilities 000 612.32
Total Facliities and Equipment ) G.00 1,585.22
Operations
Te!e;ihona, Telesommunications 20,95 o 2Mm4abe
. Internet ) 0.00 £53.39
Postags, Mailing Service 0.00 1.360.86
Printing and Copying - 000 1.617.24
Supplies ‘ 307.50 1.044.36
Wolisite 408688 10,679.53
Insuranco « LIahIlI:;'t, Eand O 0.0 1,330.00
Total Speratlons 141533 18,699.17
Contract Sarvices
Aceouding Foes 1,187.50 11,085.00
Grant Writing Fees 0,00 5480.08
LegalFees . . | 228600 18,887.00
' Quiside Contract Services 2.387.31 4,818:14
‘rotal Gontract Services 5,840.81 40,270.14
Travel and Meetings
Business meals and BOD migs: . 0,00 408,46
Conferance, Conventlon, Meeting ) $50.00 1,000.00
Fravel C 000 644.25
Trave! and Moetings - Other 0.00 20.80
Fotat Travel and Meetings 650.00 217261
Other Typaes of Expansas
Bank Foas . 00 47.90 '
Fillng and other Faes ) 0.G60 : 76.00
Other Costs 0.50 47.55
‘Total Other Types of Expenses 0.00 160.55
Totat Expanse- 36,643.86 332,174.85
Not Ordinary income : -36,500.60 -30,458.03
Netincome -36,590.60 +30,458.03

Page 1.of 1
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119 PM . A Fillmore Jazz District Community

Statement of Cash Flows
January through December 2008

02/05/09 , i

QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nef fncome ‘
Adjustments to reconglie Net Income
fo nat cash provitded by operations:
reimiursable Challenge Grant
Accounts Payable
Visa Credit Card CBD
Accrued Habitity
Net cash provided by Operating Activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Furaiture and Equipment:Funiture and Equipment Cost
Net cash provided by investing Activities

Net cash increase for perlod

Gash at beginning of period
Gash at end of perted

Jan - Dac 08,
R I KRNI

-30,458.03

-1,034,17
-21,320,79
10,00
42,630.00
-10,172.29

-2,634,12

~2,634.12

-12,807.11

108,930.27
96,123.16

Page 1 of 1



[ Amount |

Filimore Jazz Distric Commamity Assog » 2008 Rarratwe Report . j

Total Assessment Revenuel $ 299,814 |Total assessmenls received from City T{@ESW}' for 2008
In 2008 the CBD was awarded a Marketing Grant from MOED % cover costs associated W|th development of websile and
$ 25,000 {district brochure. An initial Draw down of Grant funds will be submitted in early 2009 after a preliminary marketing plan is
Non-Tax Funds| prepared.
In 2008 the CED was awarded 2 $31,337 district beautification grant from CCSF o cover costs associated with purchase of
'§ - 27,281 |benches and planter boxes, design and installation of street banners. No funds have been expended as of 12/31/08. CBD
" lis working with Sharon Olken from Gateway HS to solicit student design of District street banners. $220 contest award
Non-Tax Funds! allocated for winning entry. CBD negoliating banner preduction and installation costs with Vender AAA Banner and Flag,
Investments] § 1803 |inferest earned from bank checking and money market accounts
$ 14822 Markeifing: Annual Ad purchased in WHERE Magazine, 2 travelers guidebook, magazine and map publication witk local
Marketing ad Promo, ! experlise and global reach to over 100 destinations worddwide. Other ads were placed with local publications.
Beautification - Holiday Street] ‘$ 32,400 .
lights ! Purchased street pole lighls from Post fo Golden Gate. Installed, and mainialned under vendor contract with Devinish.
Contract for Cleanscapes: CBD monitors vendor's confract performance and streetscape condiions in all Zones in Distriot,
Streetscape Capital Repalrs/Maintenance: CBD moniforing DPW/SFRA progress towards completing needed streeiscape
§ 146160 tepalrs and maintensnce for the District. DPW and SFRA negotiating terms of $1.8M Capital Improvement and
' Malntenance #lan for the District. Beautification Chafienge Grant; CBD commanicating with Sharen Olken from Gateway
HS to solicit student design of District street banners, $220 contest award afiocated for winning entry. CBD negotiating
Sireet Scape| banner production and installation costs with Vendor AAA Banner and Flag,
The Executive Director Nell Trama was hired 5/17/07 to implement and manage the CBD Serivee Plan. The Pian includes
managing performance of Vendors contracted with the CBD 1o clean, beautiy, market and promote the Jazz District and
$ 78237 maintain gereral streetseape order. (See Exgcutive Director's Report of Activities). At the July, 20608 CBD Board meeting,
- ' . Trama was suspended wilh pay, On 8/1/08 Mr. Trama filed a complaint with the CA Labor Commissioner against CBD
Executive Direcotr Board for retalliatory suspension and unsafe working condifions. CBD has refained fegal counsel under its Insurance
Salany/Benefits coverage. As of 12/31/08 the complaint s pending resolulson
Expensed Equipment] § 183 |Fxpensed Equipment
Properly Insurance| § - 800 |Insuratice
Parking, Utilities| $ 6512 |Parking, Ulilities
Telephone, g ) 2014
Telecommunications] ~ ' Telephone, Telecommunacabons
Internet $ 652 fInternet
Postage, Maiing Servicel $ 1,361 |Postage, Mailing Service
Printing and Copying| $ 1,617 {Printing and Copying
Supplies] § 1,044 {Supplies
3 10 g7g [Hired Chen Design Associates who provided loge deslgn, bsns cards, lefterhead and envelopes 1000 giy each and website
Website ' development and programming. Website address is: www . fillmorejazzcbd.org
$ 1230 Filed clalm for Director's and Officer’s coverage refated to Trama complaint, Insurer has assigned attomey Tracy Lemon for
Insurance - Liability, E and O ! CBD legal counsel under D/O Coverage
$ 11085 laura Kelly for monthly accounting and financial statements. Michael Sulplzio, CPA for budget review. Crosby & Kaneda
. Accounting Fees ' Tex preparation .
8 5 480 Christina Ryder hired to prepare Grant Applications, Grants applied include: Challenge Beaitification Grant (awarded),
’ Marketing Grant fawarded), Equis Foundation, Nationat Gardening Association, Cat Coucil for the Humanities, James irvine
Grant Writing Feesi Foundation, Haas Jr. Fund, Tin Man Fund {minl-park beaulification). See Executive Director's Report for status.
Retained Neil Boodrooks to advise CBD on managemest of Exacutive Director complaint, Insurance claim and A Labor
$ 18,887 |Comiwisslon. Also refained Amy Rodriguez to advise board on with permanent board elections, By-law revisions and
Legal Fees; preparing written guidines for conduct and procedural issues a3 board meetings.
$ 4,818 |Outside Contract Services
Business meals and BOD 5 498
migs; Business meals and BOD migs
Board Meetings, Conferences, g 1,600 Board efected permanent officers in October, 2008, Inciuding new board members Gennie Lim and Dan Combs. Removed
. Convention.] ~ ! from board were Jerome Berg and Agonofer Shifferaw
Traveh $ 644 | Travet
Travel and Meetings - Other] § 30 |Travel and Meetings - Other
Banlk Fees 3 47 |Barnk Fees
Fslmg and ofher Fees| 75 |Filing and other Fees
Other Costs 3 48 [Other Costs




- o

Fillmore CBD 2008 Financials and Narratzve

Chart of Accounts

Special District Benefits (ﬂSES)

i

Sidewalk Operations, Beautification and Order (SOBO).

55%]

Regular sidewalk and gutter sweeping (five timesper week in Benefit Zone 1)

Regular sidéwalk and gufter sweeping (four times per week for Benefit Zone 2) .

Regular sidewall and gutter sweaping (fou% times per week for Benefit Zone 3)
Regular sidewalk and gutter sweeping ( four fimes per week for Benefit Zone 4}
Quarterly sidewalk steam cleaning;

Spot steam cleaning as necessary,

Safe passage programs for visitors and employees;

Private security services;

Beautification; .

Decorations;

Supplemental trash removal in the public rights of way;

Remoavat of bulky items;

Graffili removal;

installation and maintenance of banners andior decorations;

Tree and plard maintenance and planting;

' Equipment, supplies, fools:

Vehicle maintenance and insurance;

Salaries, benefits, payrall expenses related to maintenance staff and supervision;
Maintenance of sidewalk furnishings:

District identity and Streetscape lmgrovementsfMarketmg and Promotions
{DIST)

15%

Special events;

Marketing and promotions strategies;

Perscanel related fo marketing and promotions;
Logo development and web site;

Pedesteian kiosks and way-finding signage system;
Puhlic space planning and implementation;
Farmer's markef;

Walking map;

Advertising;

Historical markers and public art; and
Replacement and upgrading of street furnishings.

iAdministrative/Corporate operations |

20%]

Staff and administrative costs;
Insurance;

Office refated expenses;
Financial repording; and
Communications,

Contingency/Reserve - General Benefits {Surplus funds In this category, at the
conclusion of the fiscal year, may be transferred to other service categories
upon a vote of the Management Corporation Board of Directors). :

10%

Delinquencies due fo non-payment of assessments by propsrty owners;
o Hardship contributions; and
’ Unallocated reserves;

Total Uses:

SOURCES

Property Tax Assessmentsi

95%

Grants}

Donations!

Fees]

in-Kind Contributionsl

5%

Total Sources:
Surplusf(Shortfall)
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Michaet A. Sulpizio

Certified Public Accountant
1419 Burlingame Ave, 2* Floor
Burlingame, CA 94010

December 21, 2009

Board of Directors

Fillmore Jazz District Community Assocnatlon of San Francisco
1290 Fillmore Street, Suite 104

San Francisce, CA 94115

I have reviewed the accompanying statement of financial position of the Fillmore Jazz District
Community Association of San Francisco (a not-for-profit organization), as of December 31, -
- 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
‘American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial
statemnents 1s the representation of the managemenl of the Fillmore Jazz District Community
Association of San Francis¢o.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures

applicd to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with

generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion

regarding the financial statements taken as a whole, Accordmgly, I do not express such an
opinion.

Rased on my review, | am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with general Iy accepted
accounlmg, principles.

Michael A. Sulpizio

- page | of 1 - _ ' .



F |I[more Jazz District Commun:ty Association of San Franc:sco =
Statements of Financial Position '
December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Assets: _
Cash and cash equivalents $96,123  $108,930
Fumiture & equipment 6,264 - 11
Total assets: ' 102,387 $£116,701
Liabilities and net assets: -
Accounts payable $45465  $24.146
Total liabilities: - 45,465 24.146
Net assets: -
Unrestricted E ' 56,922 92,555
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
- Total net assets: ' 56,922 92.553

Total liabilities and net assets: ~ . $102,387 $}16,701

' The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements..
See the accompanying accountant’s report.

- page 'l of 4 -



Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Changes in unrestricted net assets:

Revenues, gains, and other support:

Property assessments $299.814 -
Other investment income ~ - 1.903
- Total unrestricted revenues: , 301,717,
Expenses:. ‘ : -
Holiday street lights . 32,100
Street cleaning 146,160
Marketing & promotion 14,822
Contract services _ 40,270
Website o 10,680
Liability & property insurance - 2,130
Health insurance o . ' 5,624
Salaries o ' 62,308
Payroll taxes . ' 6,168
Travel & meetings expense 2,173
- Workers compensation insurance 1,089
Telephone & telecommunications ‘ - 2,014
Other operating expense , 7,672
Other non-operating expenses: ‘
" Loss on asset disposition , , 4,140
Total expenses _ 337,330
Decrease in unrestricted net assets: : 35,633
Decrease in net assets; : 35,633
Net assets at beginning of year: 92,555
Net assets at end of year: $56,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
See the accompanying accountant’s report.

- page 2 of 4 -



Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from properly assessments $299.814
Interest and dividends received 1,903
Cash paid to employees and vendors -(311.890)
Net cash provided by operating aclivities: ‘ (10.173)
Cash flows from investing activities: ‘ '
Acquisitien of capital assets (2,634),
Net cash used by investing activities: (2,634)-
" Net increase in cash and cash equivalents: (12,807)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year: 108.930
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year: $96,123

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.

- page 3 of 4 -



Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Franciseo
Notes to financial statements '
Year Ended December 31 , 2007

1. The Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San francisco is a Commurity
* Benefit District that was authorized on August 15, 2006 by the San Francisco Board of
* Supervisors and has a five-year term. :

. 2. Funding is provided by special assessments levied on properties located within the
district.

3. During 2008 the Association became involved in a legal procceding with a former
employee relating to his termination. This matter, if adversely decided or settled by the
Association, may result in a liability material to the Association’s financial condition or
results of operations. No accruals have been made for this legal proceeding as 12/31/08.

e Lawsik | ,&?M Lo
- A &W M%%MWL w@jﬂw
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. San Francisco Fillmore Jazz Preservation District
- Community Benefit District *
1410 Turk Street

San Francisco, CA 94115
(415) 440-1830

April 24,2008

Mz. President and Members of the
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall

1De. Carlton Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re:  The San Prancisco Yazz Preservation District Execuﬁve
- Director’s Report of Activities for 2006 to 2007

Summary of the Within Report .

This report is structured according to your guidelines. It begins with a survey of
the district, moves on to outline the origin of the district and i followed by an
assessment of ifs structures and fixtures. Attachments highlight elements of the report

and are clearly identified here.

. Allthe financial data is referred to in the report and produced as attachments, In
those papers are the proposed and actual budgets. A complete accounting is herein
delivered, B _

The District’s Boundaries And Major Features . ) ‘ ‘

The Fillmore Jazz Preservation District's center spine is Fillmore Street from Post
Street South to Golden Gate Avenue with extensions to the side streets Bast to the
- western side of Webster Street and West to eastern side of Steiner Street. The distinctive
red brick sidewalks on Fillmore Street. emulate sidewalks on Market Street,

- A Community Benefit District puranant to California Streets and Highway Code Section
36600 ef seq. S o



Executive Director's Report
- April 24, 2608
Page 2

Adjacent to our district is the upper Fillmore CBD ares, the Japan Town
community, MeKinstry Park, the Hamilton Recreation Center, The Jewish High School,
the Jewish Community Library, the Sundance film auditorium  and itg restaurants
(formerly the Kabuki movie theater), '

Three companies own high rise apartment building in the district; the Fillmore

Center, Webster Towers and the Fillmore Heritage Center. Bugther south is a high-rise

senior housing building. Fouy public squares and the Safeway store with its patking lot

Lie within the district: the “blue” bridge on Fillmore Street spans Geary Boulevard, the.

Gene Shuttle Plaza, the Fillmore Center plaza across Fillmore Strest from the Shuttle

plaza, the mind park across from the Northern San Francisco Police station and it public
conference auditorium. Seven “destination” locations in the district are the new Yoshi's

food and enfertainment center, the 1300 restaurant, Rassellas, the Sheba Lounge, the

Boom Boom Room, the Fillmore Auditorium and the Wegt Bay Conference Center.

along with several laundries and clothing stores. The remaining structures found in the
district are mostly residences, a non-treatment office of Kaiser Hospital, the new
Goodwill store at Post and Fillmore, a Fire Department station, a police station, the old
municipal railway sub-station, several churches -and a big free standibg McDonald
hamburger building with a substantal parking Iot, a new spa at Geary and Steiner, two
churches, and a big Club One health facility with its olympic size swimming pool.

Establishment And beginning Operation Of Thé CBD ' :
The district was created on August 15, 2006 by the San Francisco Board of
Supexvisors with a mission fo main cleanliness of iis streets and sidewalks, participate in

security for the district, provide public street lights arid promote the district by its
Resolution 462-06, With the help of Karen Ekland of the MJM' Management Group

directors wag in place by October 18, 2006. The board meets every 35 to 60 days in the

non charge Fillmore Center's Pepper Conference Room.  The board usually completes

- its written pre-meeting noticed agenda in about 2 % hours under the direction of

- president Paul Hymes. ‘Written notes of the board’s resolutions are’ distributed and

. those minutes are approved or approved as modified and majntained in fhe CBD's
mirate book, ) ‘

Public comment is encouraged at each step of the "agenda. _

Engagement Of An Executive Director ‘ C .
Following a directive of the board of directors fo give notice of its intent to
interview candidates for Executive Director of the CBD a half dozen potential directors
were interviewed in April, 2007 by a special committee of the board, The commiitee
presented the two candidates who led the pack, and by resolution the board authorized

¥



Bxeeutive Director's Report
Apsil 28, 2008
Page 3 ‘

engagement of Neil Trama 11 as Executive Director at the May 17, 2007 ineeﬁng of the

'CBD's board of directors.

Activities And Planning Concerns Undertaken By The Executive Director ,
The items provided below are often long-term matters from the issue’s first focus

through various stages some of which are concluded, but more are sHll in transit.

A.

Survey Of Conditions By The Executive Director On His Work Agenda
These tasks were undertaken by the Executive Director: - :

*Patrolling the digtrict most of the week and listening to grievances expressed by

neighbors, -

reduced by $4,000 a_ﬁd the standard of performance was raised to provide
much improved service. A $10,000. refund for poor prior work was paid
back to the district. ‘ ‘

*Examination of the damaged mural panels on the “blye” bridge.

*Initiated Social Services to attend to a poor mentally impaired homeless
person who had established herself and her shopping cart pilled with her
belongings at the focus point of Shuttle plaza. ‘

*Trees _. .
Examine, count, note needed repair or replacement of aboirt half of the
district’s tregs accompanied by a tree care specialist arborist,

*Irash Cans

Several trash cans were found to be damaged and. need replacement
or repair. City workers have rejected my request to fix or replace the
damaged cans. See Attachment 1 for photos comparing the city’s
approved trash containers and the cans placed in the CBD's sireets,
Pledse riote the extensive problems about these trash cans in the next
section of this report.

“Street Lights : :

Examine the present street lights accompanied by a San Francisco
Department of Public Works employee who analyzed the lights and
found deficiencies listed below. :



Executive Divector’s Report
April 24, 2008
Page 4

“Lengaged a professional grant application writer who has. submitted
several requests for funds. Two of those application brought-in over
$30,000 in approved grants. '

B. I have further advanced the concerns -our district in the foliowing specific
matters: '

1. Barly in January, 2008 1 met with Captain Casciato, the new captain of Northern
Police Station, These topic dominated our discussion: .

2) - Police foot patrols now send a message of safety in our neighborhood,
b) A further guarantee of public safety by installation of security cameras is
- encourage by Captain Casciato. At his suggestion a contractor has been

$50,000 to $80,000, well withint our budget.
¢} Todays security companies ave active in our district. [t may legs expensive {g
have single Company to .conduct these operations. If such a plan is adopted
each present operations beneficiary will make pro-rata confributions to the.
cost. The CBD's share will be a litfle less than one fifth (17 5) of the costs. To
implement this concept I met with two security companies and invited o
presentation at our February meeting. I will report to my hoard as
negotiations procéed. e
d) The Safeway parking lot and the retail businesses alorig Fillmore which front
n the parking lot but refuse to provide openings on the Filknore Street side
of these businesses have been a bone of contention which I am hoping to see |
-xesolved, Captain Casciato has communicated with Safeway's Mmanagement
about controlling the parking lot, If Safeway consents, Northern Station -
officets will take responsibility for that section of our district. I will report to
my board as this project goes forward. , :
e} Captain Casciato liked my idea for a horse-mounted patrol, but many
- logistical problems-need to be resolved before that idea becomies reality. . ‘

I'have developed an excellent relationship with our local Police department. (See =
attachment #2). | o : o ) o
2. As you known, due to mistakes in the past, niot the responsibility 'of present

‘members of the Redevelopment Agency, the Redevelopment Agency leaves our district
with six major reconstruction projects all of which demonstrate fundamenta] problems: -

a) The brick sidewalks on Fillmore Su*eét'were not constru'c:tedm confbirrlity -
with all brick sidewalks in this city including the sidewalk in frong of the



Bxeeutive Divector's Report
April 24, 2008

Page b

Fillmore Heritage Center on the Eastern side of Fillmore Street, The correct
method of installing these sidewalks tequires a thick layer of solid concrete

- the new Jubili Frozen yogurt store required fhat the sidewal_k and its -

bricks had to be torn up to accommodate repair to the sewer. It required

- temporary removal and replacernents of the bricks, While the site was open
we obtained photos of the condiion under the bricks. The encloged photo

(Attachment #3) shows that all along Fillmore Street no concrete was laid
under the bricks. Instead, a substandard contractor just tamped-down the
the dirty beige sand which underlies most of the Western addition, and laid
the bricks with no concrete substiate, The defect of . that negligent

. construction ig gwssly apparent to all who walk down this part of the street.

Areas of subsidence pock-mark the styeet creating a fyip and fall hazard,
especially for our elderly population.

b) The street lamps the Redev&l'opment Agency installed years ago along

Fillmore Street do not conforin to the city’s structural plan. To begin, the

the'lamps themselves are strange, cheep structures that give poor Light,
They do not compare with the lights elsewhere in the city, and Mohammed
Nuru, the director of the Department of Public Works (DPW), will not service

who inspected our street lights. They told me that all the wiring, all the

- -ouflets, and all related hardware is “residential” grade. The underground

electrical conduit is of 2 narrow diameter, too small to accept industrial gage -
wiring. The DPW agreed to supply our CBD with an estimate to remove and

€} The “Blue” bridge over Geary Street is & present eyesore and a target for

vandals. Broken glass panels cost about $10,000 each fo replace. Thisis nota
fair burden on our CBD.I have suggested that the Redevelopment Agency pay
for afew surveillance cameras to protect replacernent glass panels, Since
the city plans to rebuild the sunken portion of Geary Street in our district, -
our board resolution to the Boaid of Supervisors may be appropriate for

~ Consideration at our next meeting to address this issye.

d) All the trash bins on our streets need to be replaced The bins acquired by the

Redevelopment Agency require keys to open them, but DPW does not have

4
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copies of these keys nor does DPW have parts to fix broken cahs. New frash
cans that meet DPW's standards cost about $1,200 each. C

). A substantial number of the trees along Fillmore Street are dead, Some trees
that are still alive are squeezed by steel enclosures too tight for growing trees.
Those enclosures need to be removed, and dead trees need to be replaced.

Thave communicated these 6 problems to the Redevelopment Agency. Early this
year a noon-time “inspection” was done by the agency. To date the Redevelopment
Agency has not yet agreed to fix these negligently defective created structures, but it
presently anticipates spending $1.9. million dollars to remediate those 6 big deficiencies.
The CBD is grateful to Lisa Pagan of the Mayor’s Office who has been a strong ally in
otr struggle with the Redevelopment Agency. T have communicated with a public
interest law firm, I suggest my board seek a plan to address this issue, and if needed, a_
plan to file suit to obtain the required improvements, however further negotations'

~should make suit unnecessary, :

Captain Casciato assured me that if the park had a children's climbing structure and wag
btherwiseimade.appmpriate for families, Northetn Police Station officerslwould enforce
appropriate uses. I discu;‘s_z’;ed this with Regina Bick of our Supervisor's office. She said-

4. In the past six months there has been an interest in operating the Farmér’s
Market held on McAlister Street at Fillmore in the spring, summer and fall to be yun all’

the Noe Valley CBD, They advise that their Farmer’s Mazket i run by local residents,
not by their CBD. Those residents are riot interested in Operating our Farmer's Market.
-We have an alternative. We have now achieved a full year Farmer’s Market plan before
the new plaza is finished. .CBD President Paul Hymes and I regotiated an al} year
around Farmer's Market will begin-at the end of April, 2008 with additional vendors.

5. ‘The summer Jazz Festival run for the last few years has been unsatisfactory,
Poor bands and junk sales booths diminish the jazz heritage.’ I'met with local business
- people and Steve Restevo who ran the festival for several years.” We hammered-out an
iprovement plan for this summet. I'm working on a better Jazz Festival for next year,
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6. Attachment number 5 is notification that our challenge' grant application for
street furniture in the swn of $27,000 has been granted. We earlier received a $5,000.00
challenge grant for plants and incidentals to improve the Shettle plaza.

7. Ihave developed a good working relationship with the upper Fillmore CBLY's
executive director and officers of th Japan Center which helps to coordinate our plans
with theirs. ' : '

8. Protectionof a District Merchant . ‘ > ,

P_x $1.UD‘ only store in the Geary-Post area of the district was threatened by a Huge
chain’s efforts to install a similar but much large store at 1336 Post Street proposed-at the
- June 5, 2007 meeting of the Redevelopment Agency. T attended and spoke against the
chain store. Their bid for 1336 Post Street was defeated by the agency.

9. The Juneteenth celebration in Fillmore Street becare a topic for concern in
which I intervened last year to reduce and upgrade presentations, ’

10, Officers and the _Exécutivé Director met to review the CBD's first budget which
- was prepared by the offices of the mayor and Board of Supervisors with the help of the
"MJM group. : '

€. Business Office Activities- I Pursued The Following Steps:

*Secured free office space subject only to paying a small pro-rata sum
for heating and other services.

“Secured excellent but well used funiture instead of buying new desks,
chairs, tablés, rugs and the rest, ’

“Setting-up banking telations

“Meeting and working with Northern Police Station’s Captain Casciato
about crime in the neighborhood, public offenses performed at the
Mini Park; and policing the Safeway parking lot. {We are still waiting
For Safeway's consent).

“Acquiting a sole use laptop computer and a 4 function Xerox machine -
to take data from a computer and print it, photocopy papers, scan
material for use in the computer, and accept and send fax messages.

*Contract with an accountant for the CBD

*Contract for internet service -
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*Attend to tax, insm‘ar}ce, and other similar functions

. *Attend meetings of all agencies that have matters of concern to the
district

"Meeting with other CBD directors
"Attending conferences on subjects relevant to the Directors job

*Drafting checks payable to the CBD's suppliers for the signature of the
President and Treasurer : : '

. TAssisting the President and members of the board with Preparation of
each board meeting’ s agenda :

D. Report of Income and Expenditure : L .
- Attachment Number 6 posts the actual 2007 income and expenses of the
District, (Compare the budget previously submitted and referred to
above which is also appended here), ' '

E. LongTerm Objectives

a) I'bought surveillance camera entreprenewss to a CBD meeting
to demonstrate their products and methods. It is anticipated that
proposals from such firms will produce an operator to established
between 6 and 8 or 10 cameras from the “blue” bridge down to the
Jimit line of the district to curb viclence and vandalism in the district.
The surplus in the 2007 budget achieved by obtaining free rent, the
free furniture and other benefits described above would be well used
for this purpose. According to one exhibitor those funds will be
adequate to blanket the area with security cameras.

by Presently five “security” companies operate in the district
engaged by Yoshi’s, The Heritage center, The Fillmore Center, Webster
Towers and Safeway. Consolidation of these services and use of the
camera security system should resultin substantial reductions for each
present user of the 5 present services when consolidation is achieved,
lam working on this issue with the business propiietors involved,

<) The recent muni vs pedestrian injury at the “blue” bridge warns

- the city that the Fillmore Auditorium “band bus” parking permits need ‘
to be re-examined. Those buses obstruct the view of muni drivers
who need to watch for pedestrians crossing the street. A better
place to park those monster buses is along Steiner Sreet, away from
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pedestrian zones.

d} Presently no CBD oversees either McKinstry Park or the
Hamilton Recreation Center. The Fillmore CBD seeks an extension of
its boundaries to embrace these facilities which are of equal Importance
0 residents and outside users of these assets and by the Japan
Town population to be done in collaboration with the Japan Town
Community Council. If omr CBD's boundaries are extended our

security camera system will be enlarged to protect those locations,

Because McKinsiry Park has no advocacy group, it is the step
child of the Parks Department receiving the least funds for
tmprovement compared to all the rest of the city’s parks. Today its
baseball diamonds which occupy most of the park are venues for
baseball teams in which few or none of the players live near the park.
None of the recent park bond money will go te malking McKinstry Park
into a real public recreation facility, instead the Park Department
intends to enhance the two baseball field to benefit only down-town
baseball teams. That money would be better spent to build-up
activities for the people who live in the distiet Now only about
10% of McKinstiy is allocated to neighborhood uses.” But even that

sliver of land along Geary Boulevard has not been planned for people -
who live here. '

Typical of our neglected CBD neighborhood McKinstiy field has
10 tenmis -courts, no children’s play structures like the one' at Alia
Plaza a dozen blocks and a world away from our CBD, no bocce ball
court, few garden-vista chess playing aveas, no barbeque grills, no
horseshoe pits, and no “off-the-leash” play area for the many dog
ownets who live in this neighborhood. For thess reasons McKinstry
Park is of little wuse to the neighborhood. Obviously i¥'s mission needs
to be réexamined by a neighborhood council includi g the CBD and
the Japan Town Council, after which the funds recently approved by
the city’s voters can be spent to better serve this neighborhood.
Thereis a feaver building in the neighborhood to do away with the
non-resident baseball stadiums and give ‘this neighborhood a real
full size verdant park for most of the residents who have no cars and
need to be able to walk with their children to a family-centered-park.
Attachment # 7 outlines the work of 3 family oriented park committees
which emphasizes the need to replace baseball stadiwms for non-residents
with family friendly meadows. The model worth emulating is Alta
Vista park. where iore than 150 people spread picnic blankets on.
warm days and there are no space-hogging baseball fields, This
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Issue will become more prominent as we nove closer to the next
election of supervisors, The present plan to waste the bond money on
baseball fields for people who don't live in the district continues to
discouragé local children and teenagets to wish they live in other parts
of the city which have parks as biga McKinstry but apportion those
parks to serve local resident. Ouy Supervisor need to re-examine this
issue of misallocated park funds.

d})  Negotiations aye moving forward between the CBD with
the help of Lisa Pagan and the Redevelopment Agency fo replace
the inappropriate street lights, the improperly constructed brick
sidewalks, . the idiosyncratic trash cans, the damage “blye bridge”
mural  (which can be protected from vandalism with security
cameras and video surveillance ‘warning signs af key locations on

 the bridge), and remediation of the constricting tree girdles and
replacement of dead trees. ) ‘

[ expect to write that wmost, hopefully all, the problems I've cited above will bhe
resolved before T make next year’s report. '

Neil Trama 11
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Attachment No, - | '. Page

1 Compare the CBD's unapproved trash can = - <

with the city's standard trash cang ‘ 3
2 Letter from Police Chief Heather Fong 4

3 ' Excavation of the brick sidewalks shown an
absence of the standard cement underlayment _
beneath the bricks ' 5.

4 A gentleman in the bushes is reliving his
bladder pressure - ' _ L6

5 Challenge grant approval for $27,000.00 o 7

6 Accounting statements begmmng with the

original budget for 5t with the actual
itemized BXPEnge: Lo

7 Neighborhél_(‘::td-‘ii'?ﬁl‘c CounselNeWspaper |
 Article - S
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FOLICE DEPA RTMENT
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

THOMAS 1. CAHILL HALL OF JUSTICE
850 BRYANT $TREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 941634603

CAVIN NEWSQM _ _ HEATHER J. FONG
© MAYOR . CHIER OF POLICE

March 12, 2008

Neil Trama ll, Executive Director

San Francisco Fillmore Jazz Preservation District
1410 Turk Street .

San Francisco, CA 94115

. Dear Mr. Trama:
Thank you for taking the time to wiite and commend Captain Casciato of our
department, particularly, for the proféssionalism as the Captain of Northern
. Station. - e ST _ G s e

Captain Casciato has noted your letter and a copy of it will be placed jn his
personnel folder for future refjejrelnCe..: B T U L

Correspondence complimenting members &f our department is always
appreciated. S Lo

Sincéreiy, N

. N ‘-‘J:«f,_a_,__,:::__-:_,_ .'__hi;)/ff_- S | ' | .
HEATHER J. FONG S |
- Chief of Police - '

HJF/ma
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Peeing in the Bushes
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San Franciseo COMMUNITY CHALLENGE GRANT PROGRAM
Formerly the Nelghborhood Beautification pung _ ’ o LEAN
- o green®

February 19, 2008

Neil Trama :
Fillmore Jazz, Community Benefit District
1410 Turk Street

San Francisco, C'A 04115

Dear Mr. Trama:

Community Challenge Grant Program Advisory Cozmnittea.

This award is for nei g“ﬁ,bb;;ﬁbga gieenjingéﬁci improverent i th

ceive 8 confract packet withis :

Lanita Henriqug

Program Manager ;
EDWIN M. LEE, eity administrator o . LANFTA HENRIUEZ, Brogram manager
Office of the Clty Adwimisteator ' : 1 0r Canton B, Goodiett Plage i phone: {415} 354-4830

LCity and Caunty of San Francisoee--- '_ City Hall, Reom 453 ot tanm e
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Fillmore Jazz @n@z,m:tt @@mmunﬁﬁy Assoclation of San Franciseo, Inc,
iReceipts and Bxpenses Staterment o o
Additional Hﬁf@wmm@ﬁ for Other Income and Expenses

(Fig 1208 12/09 Totai
Cther invome

Receipls from Propetty Assessments | 317, m[ v;ggg 4471 330,080 "9HTEHT
Grants 0901, 20001 50,600}
Investment Insome C _ 4 ODO ?’ 054 72001 " 4g (200,
Tatdls B 194 BT AT seE 1, 039,897
st Expenses . | e A

CfticerDirector Salaties 32250] 70,0007

. Qooupancy _ ‘ : 7600 __1 18,450

Professional Fees (B000 - 80001 e
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Employes Benefits ‘ : DG____W;,'_, e OO0, 15.000
Payroll Taxes : ' e F12] 800 §,366 - 14677
Waitkers Compensation Insuianes . dal TTTonn . BODO 1,823
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Irsurarse ' e K300 30801 8,000
TelephonefTelesormnunications S v S0UF C T Yl 1,440
- Postage/Shipplng . : 20 At L8001 "1,200]

Prirding/Conving : — MZ e} 21001 3000 7,100
Websitefintemat Sarvice . 240 T oppTT 1,200 4,50
Bank Servine Gharges ! 240 g 240 T ey
Bvents/Prometional - L. 20,0007 "5 60T . 46,0001 50,500
Program Sepvi cé~Mamtenan¢é{$afefy 181800, 168, iy 72,0001 99,500
Frogram Servive-Dlstrict Identity .25000] 35,0001 85,0001 55 6o
Totat Other Bxponses ' [CEigiE TR 2?? ZGET™ 708 553)
Profitfelosss B1,849 167 3,786 85,761

I
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3;?7':};‘; Fillmore Jazz Distejct Commumity -
Atceual Gasle ) Profit & Loss.

Jamuary through Becember 2007

Jan - Dec 67 . . !
Ordinary Income/Engonse’
Income . :
City Treaswy - ’ 300,951.39
Investments . . :
Interest-Savings, Shortterm &p 17333
Toted Investments T7d3ue -
Totat income - 302584.78
Expense
Business Expenses ’
Business Registiatlon Feen 500.00
Holfday Stroet lights 16,320.00
Sirect Seage H8,390,00
Total Huslress Expensas TI3810.00 ’
Gliaritable Donation 320000
Contract Sorvices
Accounting Feas 1,261,085
Grast Weltlng Feog 350,00 -
Outelde Condract Serviees 50,00
Totat Contrack Servines . 213195 ' . ’
Faciiifles and Equipment
Depr and Amost - Allowahle T.TT0.58
Rent, Perking, Utilitios 1,527.30
Total Fackitios and Equipment 6,697,94 .
Operations T . .
Iternet - §78,40
Paatags, Malling Servics HeL6D
Printing and Copying 27.08
Supplles ' 105.70
Telephons, Tel wica 1894.27
Vebslte 78.91
Total Operations 256708
! Othor Types of Exponses
Banl Fees 44.50
Fillng and othor Fees 130.60
Insurance - Liablity, £ and ¢ 3.208.00 g
Other Coats 75,00
Tolal Othor Types of Expanses - 345580
Payiolf Expenses
Heaith Insurance 384180
Payroll pracessing fres 528,00
Paytall faxes 2949.40
Salarfes } . 34,615,50
Total Payroll Expanges . - 41.804.40
Sponsorship : 13,350.00
Travaland Mentings o .
Brsiness Meals : ‘ 48480 . ‘
Cenference, Convention, Meoting 160000 ¥ o -
Travel 5,411.44 - st '
Total Trave) and Mestings L AT :
Total Exponse i 217,390,088
Nat Ordinary fncome 8529390
OiherincomeJExpensn
Other £xpense ’
AsX My Accountant N 509,23 .
Totat Other Expanse 53,23
Net Ofher Income -509.23

Netfacome 8470867 , . . "

Blmrem 4 r e
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ASSETS

Current Assets
Ghecking/Savings
Wells Fargo
" Wells Fargo Bavings
Total Checking/Savings

Tofa[ Current Assets

Fixed Assetg
Furnlture and Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation
-Furniture and Equipment - Other -

Total Furniture and Eqiipment

Total Fixed Assots 7

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

. Lisbititles

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

" Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

Visa Cradgit Card CBD

Tata_i Credit Cards

Total Current Liabitities

Total LiabHities

Equity

Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Fillmore Jazz District Community

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2007

Dec 31, OF

28,350.95
' 80,579.32.

[ S N
108,830.27
[ S e

108,930.27

7.770.55
777065
0.00

3.00
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108,930,207
e

24,145.60
24,145.60

24,145.60
A U ek

24,145.60

84,784,67
84,784,567
DR AT b

108,930.27
e
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Michael A. Sulpizio

Certified Public Accountant
1419 Burlingame Ave, 2™ Floor
Burlingame, CA 94010

June 30, 2008

Board of Directors :

Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
1410 Turk Street - _

San Francisco, CA 94115

I have reviewed the accompanying stetement of financial position of the Fillmore Jazz District
Community Association of San Francisco (a not-for-profit organization), as of December 31,
2007, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, in
, accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial
statements is the representation of the management of the Fillmore Jazz District Community
Association of San Francisco. : -

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
. regarding the financial statements taken as a whole, Accordingly, I do not express such an
opinion.

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. _

‘ 'I\/Iiéhael Al édpizi‘é’ ’
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Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco .
’ Statermeints of Financial Position :
December 31,2007

Assets: . : _—
Cash and cash equivalents $108,930
Futniture & equipment . ' 7,771
" Total assets: $§116,701
Liabilities and net assets: ‘ |
Accounts payable $ 24,146
Total Liabilities: ' ' 24.146
Net assets:
Unrestricted 92,555
Temporarily restricted | 0
Permanently restricted 0
- Total net assets: ' , 92,555
Total liabilities and net assets: 116,701

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.
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Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2007 -

Revenues, gains, and other support:

- Property assessments - $300,951
Other investment income - 1,733
Total unrestricted revenues: 302,684
Expenses: : .
Holiday street hghts ‘ : 16,320
Street cleaning ‘ L 116,390
Charitable donations : 3,200
Contract services ‘ 2,132
Liability insurance . o 3,206
Health insurance _ : 3,812
Salaries - _ - 34,616
Payroll taxes ' 2,949
Travel & meetings expense - 7,177
Sponsorship ‘ 13,350
Other operating expense _ _ 6,977
Total Expenses: : 210,129
Increase in unrestricted net assets: _ o 92,555
Increase in net assets: . _ 92,555
. Net assets at beginning of year: 1]
" Net assets at end of year: | $92.555

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ﬁnanclai statements.
See the accompanymg accountant’s report.

P
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Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco i
‘ Notes to financial statements
Year Ended December 31, 2007

. The Fillmore Jazz District Community Association of San Francisco is a Community

Benefit District that was authorized on August 15, 2006 by the San Francisco Roard of
Supervisors. _ | o '

Funding is provided by special assessments levied on properties located within the
district,

The district has a five-year term.

The association became incorporated in the state of California on Jatwary 31,2007 as a

nonprofit public benefit corporation. Funding was provided for the association during
2007. ' '

.
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Fillmore J azz District Community Association of San Francisco
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2007

i

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cagh received from property assessments ' $300,951
Interest and dividends received . 1,733
Cash paid to employees and vendors R (185,983)
Net cash provided by operating activities: 116,701 .
Cash flows from investing activities: |
Acquisition of capital assets | (7,771)
Net cash used by investing activities: D
Net increase in cash and-cash equivalents: ' =
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year: -0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year; $108.930

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See the accompanying accountant’s report.,
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